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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011
Commission file number 000-54020

PARAMETRIC SOUND™

CORFPORATION

Parametric Sound Corporation
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its whrar

Nevada 27-276740
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation oganization) (I.LR.S. Employe Identification Number

1941 Ramrod Avenue, Suite #100
Henderson, Nevada 89014
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Cdde

(888) 477-2150
(Registrant’s Telephone Number, Including Area Qode

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(bh@fAct: None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(ghefAct:
Common Stock, par value $.001
(Title of class)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405e08#turities Act. YeEl  No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ort®ecl5(d) of the Exchange Act. YE® No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @9 filed all reports required to be filed by Seetk8 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for ssiohrter period that the registrant was requirefilécsuch reports), and (2) has been su
to such filing requirements for the past 90 dayes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant hémrstted electronically and posted on its corpokéfeb site, if any, every Interactive D
File required to be submitted and posted pursuamRule 405 of Regulation $8§232.405 of this chapter) during the precedi@grionths (c
for such shorter period that the registrant wasired to submit and post such files). YE$ No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquéitdrs pursuant to Item 405 of RegulationKSis not contained herein, and will not
contained, to the best of registranknowledge, in definitive proxy or information ®eents incorporated by reference in Part Il @ #orm
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10K

Indicate by check mark whether registrant is adaagcelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a accelerated filer or a smaller repori
company. See the definitions of “accelerated fildarge accelerated filer,” and “smaller repogicompany” in Rule 1212- of the Exchanc
Act. (Check one):

Large Accelerated File[d Accelerated fileld Non-accelerated fileid Smaller reporting comparlxl



Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the A¢8sO  No

The aggregate market value of the issuer's ComntockSheld by noraffiliates of the registrant on March 31, 2011 veagproximatel
$6,789,577 based on the closing price as reporiadeoNASD’s OTC Electronic Bulletin Board system.
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Forward Looking Statements

Certain statements in this report may constituterifard-looking” statements within the meaning of the Private S&earLitigation Refor
Act of 1995. The tern“may,” “should,” “could,” “anticipate,” “believe,” *“continues,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “objective,” “plan,”
“potential,” “project” and similar expressions arentended to identify forwartboking statements. These statements are not gtesartc
future performance and involve risks, uncertaintesd assumptions that are difficult to predicte$a statements are based on manage’ s
current expectations, intentions, or beliefs and anbject to a number of factors, assumptions,umertainties that could cause actual res
to differ materially from those described in theward-looking statements. Factors that could cause ottrimute to such differences or ti
might otherwise impact the business include thie fastors set forth in Item 1A of this Form KOWe undertake no obligation to update
such factor or to publicly announce the resultaoy revisions to any forward looking statementstaimed herein whether as a result of 1
information, future events, or otherwise.




PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Overview

Parametric Sound Corporation (“ we”, “us”, “ourRarametric Sound” or the “Companytjps incorporated on June 2, 2010 as a
wholly owned subsidiary of LRAD Corporation in orde effect the separation and spin-off of the Hgpaic Sound (“HSS") business
stand-alone, independent, publicly traded comp@mySeptember 27, 2010, LRAD Corporation contributexbt of its HSS business assets
through a pro rata dividend distribution effectbd .00% spin-off to its stockholders of 15,306,864res of our common stodRur commo
stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board (OTCBBYar the symbol PAMT.

We are a technology company with a substantial lwddgtellectual property focused on delivering ebdirected audio solutions. C
HyperSonic ® Sound (“HSS ® 'echnology pioneered the practical application arfaetric acoustic technology for generating saalndg
directional ultrasonic column. Our HSS-3000 produwt delivers directed audio solutions to custasrmimarily for digital signage, point-of-
purchase, in-store network and related applicatibas benefit from focused sound targeted to sjgelitations.Our principal markets a
North America, Europe and Asi

Our mission is to be the dominant worldwide providé directed audio solutions improving the utiliof sound to effective
communicate. A main advantage of directed audithésability to focus communications to target andes without the disrupting clutter
unwanted ambient noise.

History
HSS pioneered a new paradigm in sound productisedan welknown principles of physics. Parametric or nonlin@eoustics us
changing pressures in air to produce sound indyrégtcarrying content into the air along ultrasofrequencies.

Parametric sound technology has gone through vaviteuations of both speaker (called emitters imrapeetric sound applicatior
designs and amplifier and processing electronigsesactive development began in 1995. From 20020fd®, LRAD Corporation sold ov
11,000 HSS systems, mostly the legacy HSS H450ugtadodel originally introduced in 2005. While wensider our Company the leade
this niche market, we believe the potential forlaagions of directed audio have not been realigeoharily due to performance limitations
previous products and their relatively high coshpared to traditional sound systems for targetediegtions.

Mr. Elwood G. Norris, our President and CEO, wasdhginal inventor of the HSS technology in th@©@9. In 2005 he was awarc
the LemelsorMIT Prize for the HSS acoustics innovation. In Ai@009, he stepped down as Chairman of LRAD Conpmmain Septemb
2009, he retired from an active role at LRAD Cogimm and in June 2010, he resigned as a diregtfwrcus on development of our busin
LRAD Corporation was focusing most of its financigchnical and marketing resources on its lmage acoustic hailing device proc
business. In January 2010, Mr. Norris began disonsawith LRAD Corporation about the HSS businasd the parties concluded that a spin-
off would be in the best interests of stockholdessthis would provided the best means of improtirgHSS technology and developing
commercializing a new HSS product line. In Aprill®Q LRAD Corporation’s Board of Directors approweglan to spireff the HSS busine
and the 100% spin-off was completed on Septembe2@I0 when we became a stand-alone, independelicly traded company.

Starting in January 2010, Mr. Norris spent sigmifictime evaluating the parametric sound technglogiependently inventing ne
concepts and developing and testing new processidgcontrol electronics and prototypes along withnges to the emitters to impr
parametric sound reproduction. His goal was a tyudlrectional sound solution more competitive @stto existing audio systems for targt
applications, but with the benefit of directiongliMr. Norris filed for patent protection on hisniovations through Syzygy Licensing L
(“Syzygy”), a company in which he is a majority owner and ohire€Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary eam. Barnes is minori
owner and manager. The new technology and tradetsegere exclusively licensed to us at the spf{®ée “Business +ticense from Syzy

).

Following the spimeff we were able to focus additional resources ewmetbping, testing, tooling and producing a neve lof HS¢
products, our HSS000 product series. These products build on ptes technology with the licensed new technologgfuiee new custom
utility as a result of new designs and demonstiaigroved performance at a reduced manufacturing. &ie consider this to be the tr
generation of the HSS technology and the curresitntelogy platform is referred to as H8S8technology. After initial customer evaluatic
and testing, in July 2011 we commenced sales of i8®-3000 products based on the HSS-III technology.




Technology

Common speaker types in use today such as dynataitrostatic, ribbon and other transdubased designs, are direct radiating,
are fundamentally a piston action, directly pumpaiigmolecules into motion to create audible sowades the listener hears. Parametri
nonlinear acoustics, on the other hand, createdstinrthe air.” Audible sound is generated along an ultrasonicroalusing frequencies abc
the normal range of hearing. This parametric sdagam is highly directional and maintains sonicitfeand intelligibility over longer distanc
than traditional loudspeakers. Our technology mgatible with any media input but beams focuseddauhere you want it while significan
limiting ambient noise.

Parametric sound employs ultrasonic frequenciestry content, such as music and voice, into thePaoprietary ultrasonic emitte
or transducers, which convert electrical energpigh frequency acoustical energy, produce thesaadhic frequencies that are beyonc
range of hearing. These ultrasonic emitters aed um lieu of loudspeakers to emit a custgemerated ultrasonic wave with the prc
difference frequency characteristics to producdtdedound within and throughout a tightly formeshim. Audible sound is not created or
surface of the ultrasonic emitter-significant departure from a direct radiatingdspeaker. Instead, the audible sound is genenmatide ai
itself and is focused and directed. For exampléheéfacoustic beam is directed towards a wallsthend first emanates from the surface o
wall, not from the emitter, as would be with a centional loudspeaker. Or, if the acoustic beaniriscted to a person, the sound is creat
the person. This directionality allows sound tofbeused or “beamedih space or diffused from a surface in a varietyvafys to produc
desired and controllable effects. Also, the sounésdnot spread or dissipate at the same rate @stande as it does with traditional speal
This unique feature provides improved intelligityilat selected distant points with less energy tnaditional speakers, creating the abilit
communicate directed sound at longer distances.

A typical sound solution for our targeted applioas includes (a) inputs able to accept any userarszlirce (typically a comput
internet device, a DVD player, mp3 player, radionsicrophone), (b) an amplifier and related congtdctronics, and (c) direcadiating
speakers. Whereas a parametric sound solutiondesl(a) inputs also able to accept any user nsedieces, (b) custom processing and co
electronics allowing an amplifier to drive emittensd (c) ultrasonic emitters. Parametric solutitmdate, including prior HSS product moc
offered by LRAD Corporation and products offered dpmpetitors, have generally demonstrated lowendowolume, higher distortion a
higher costs than standard sound systems in cobilpapplications.

HSS employs proprietary emitter technology emplgygustom thin piezo film manufactured pursuant to @rmulation. Ou
intellectual property includes the film formulatiand methods to reliably produce emitters using ¢histom film. We depend on a single piezo-
film supplier, Measurement Specialties Inc., tovie expertise and materials used in our propre&nitters. We believe that the ot
components incorporated from our products can leirdd from multiple supply sources. As such, wendt believe that our other curr
suppliers are material to the operation of our thess at this time

We believe our new processing and control eleatomiddress some of the competitive issues (priynaiigh cost and low outp
volume) that faced this technology in the past carag to traditional audio. Our new design offerstomers higher volume with wic
frequency response and reduced distortion whilegosimpler to install and more economical to predW'e intend to continually improve &
update our technology to reduce distortion and awpmperformance.

We believe the ability to focus sound to a spediication or at each ear offers unique opportusif@ future applications of o
technology. We are targeting product developmenth@n emerging stereoscopic thrdierensional (3D) market to reproduce a 3D s¢
experience for computers, gaming, homes and thefitean only two emitters.




License from Syzygy

Effective September 27, 2010 we entered into adusie worldwide license agreement with Syzygy. Miorris had previous
assigned to Syzygy certain patent pending techyaog trade secrets related to a new, improvedaone costeffective method of processi
media input to create parametric sound output &ametric emitter devices such as those employaasbide also invented improvement
the emitters complementary with the new procesaimjcontrol electronics.

The exclusive license provides for future royalfi@yable to Syzygy of 5% of revenues from prodectploying the technology an
term of 20 years or the life of any resulting patevhichever is greater. In the event no patentdog the licensed technology is issued :
four years, then the royalty rate shall reduce%®iB any territory until or if a patent is issueat finy such territory. We may not sublice
without the permission of Syzygy and sublicensealtyyrates are subject to future negotiation indyéath. The license may terminate if we
not use commercially reasonable efforts to pureagpirametric sound business.

Products

Our HSS-3000 HyperSonic Sound Audio System coneisésHSS-3000 Amplifier and one or more H3®0 Emitters. We offer tl
HSS-3000 Amplifier in two models, a single-chanfmbnaural) system and a two-channel (stereophegitem. Generally the singtftanne
system is sold with one emitter but can accommoedate be configured for two emitters where additiomstput or wider area coverage
desired. The two-channel system is generally sdtld two emitters but can be used with one, twoanfigured for four emitters.

The HSS3000 Emitter features a 5 inch by 10 inch emitiefase and unlike previous HSS product offeringsdaparate from tl
amplifier, offering varied installation options. ®ror more emitters is connected to an HBBO Amplifier with standard speaker w
providing installation flexibility separate fromdhmedia sources. Generally emitters are instaledran a wall, on or in a ceiling or ceiling ti
on or in a kiosk or other video device, on a sejgastand, or by other methods that allow sounckttatgeted at a specific audience.

We expect to develop and introduce additional dé@@udio accessories, new product models, sizésaors in the future. We al
expect to have the flexibility to customize produfdr individual customers in the future.

Strategy

Our strategy is to identify higgrowth markets for directed audio, develop innoxatproduct solutions, and make these solu
widely available and easy to implement by our cungts. We believe that we will continue to strengtloar market position as the leade
directed audio by continuing to improve our tecloggl, broadening our product line, identify new diesl audio applications, acquiring r
customers, expanding relationships with existingt@mers, and developing worldwide awareness ofbieefits of directed audio a
awareness of our HyperSonic Sound brand.

Our immediate goal is to focus on and realize tbeemqtial of directed sound targeting digital siggagoint-of-purchase, istore
networks and related markets and applications. \&eye our HSS3000 product line meets the requirements of thestomers. The ke
elements of our strategy include:

. Develop relationships with new and existing custameequiring large numbers of products, includirajue added reselle
(VARSs), original equipment manufacturers (OEMsjegrators and distributors that focus on speciiig eser solutions.

. Extend our current product line to meet customeguirements for easy and flexible installation coempénting equipment such
as video devices, kiosks, vending machines and dihgces and applications.

We are also actively pursuing applications of @ahnhology in the emerging 3D video market to repoed3D sound for compute
homes and theaters. The growth of 3D viewing ceeapportunities for new 3D sound systems. We aptoerg the use of parametric speal
to reproduce binaural or other specialized recgsliBinaural recordings use special microphonesafure directional sound informat
during recording and typically must be replayedtiyh headphones. Parametric speakers reduce |l@ak#sperosdalk that interferes wit
binaural or even stereo reproduction from conveatiostereo speakers. We believe our speakers compteor enhance digital sigi
processing (DSP) techniques such as ambiophoratsath designed to emulate headphones for binaumther types of sound reproduct
from two speakers. And the ability for each of teritters to target each ear offers a unique aliditgroduce 3D sound from just two emitters.




Our research and development strategy is to cantimalevelop innovative directed acoustic solutiangd design new products for
target markets and new markets that develop.

Manufacturing and Suppliers

We own and use custom robotic manufacturing equiprased to automate the production of our emitiéressemblies reducing 1
labor component and permitting higher volume preidnc Our electronics are produced by a contraatufecturer from part kits we sup|
that are sourced from a variety of suppliers. W o& one supplier for our emitter filnwe purchase molded plastic and stamped metal
from a supplier and assemble and test our finadlycts at our assembly facility located in San Di€punty, California.The loss of any «
these suppliers could have a material impact onesults of operations or financial condition.

Our technology is substantially different from peoy masgroduced sound transducer designs, and manufagtand assemb
involves new processes and specialty materialsb@fieve maintaining quality manufacturing capadgtyessential to the performance of
products and the growth of our business.

Selling, Marketing and Customers

We currently sell our products directly to customessing our executive officers and employees. Weleynone fulltime sale
employee, formerly responsible for HSS sales at DRZorporation. We sell primarily to commercial ausers, integrators and value ad
resellers (VARS) to use our sound solution in tipegducts and services. We also sell to distrilsugord may in the future engage indeper
selling representatives. There can be no assura@aan build adequate distribution through thesatloer methods.

We target historic HSS business customers and nestomers in the rapidly growing direct advertisimgrket including digit:
signage, point-of-purchase and in-store networke Market for digital signage worldwidebased on the total revenue to manufacturers
individual components (primarily displays, mediaym@rs, set top boxes, computers, networks and amfw-reached $5 billion at the end
2010, according to a report from IMS Reseandth growth to 2013 forecast to be 40% to $7 hilliwhile we target new customers
applications for directed audio in this rapidly @inog market we also pursue opportunities to eitidnl sound to prior installations that w
video only or to replace sound in prior installasdo reduce ambient noise and more clearly comeatmio targeted patrons.

We believe our directed audio solution mitigates é#ffects of sound clutter often attributable teedi advertising products. tere
display advertising tends to irritate customersoid intrusive or loud and annoy workers due to tigipa. However, we believe resea
continues to demonstrate that direct advertisirdjdigital signage are highly effective. For examgle Arbitron Retail Media study publist
in 2005 summarized research indicating that 25%aifons think retail audio commercials and promwtiavould influence their buyii
decisions and that 41% of those recalling retailli@made a purchase they were not previously ptento make. While there are applicati
for our products that dottely on video screens, for example above a musgigplay, and there are many screens intendeddtc slispla
without sound, we believe the majority of existiagd future digital signage screen installations @otential outlets for our directed au
solutions.

Our products are designed to achieve focused, @tedrsound that targets only those customerstsitiuen specified locations st
that nearby customers and store clerks do nottheamessage. We believe the ability to focus sasireddriving feature of our audio soluti
We believe our technology offers a number of acages:

. delivery of more effective advertisements to sfwaierons;

* ability to create a beam of sound and place it erigre it is intended;

. ability to direct advertising to patrons while ltinig the noise that interferes with workers or ¢haduct of commerce at check
or other locations;

* ability to manipulate or selectively position offdse the source of sound;

. ability to deliver a beam of sound over longer aligtes than conventional speakers, such as dowocargrstore aisle or fromr
tall box store ceiling; and

. ability to penetrate other competing ambient sounds

We expect additional sound applications to becowideat as our products become more widely known aocepted. We a
exploring uses of our technology in the 3D soundketa




Customer Concentration

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011, tmsefrom two customers accounted for 46% and 35%taf revenues. No otf
single customer represented more than 10% of tet@nues. Sales for the fiscal year only commeicedlly 2011 when the new HS®0(
product series produced our initial revenues amdraingly only include one quarter of sales. We roagtinue in the future to be reliant o
few large customers or distributors and the lossustomers could have a material impact on oumfifa results. Sales reported for the [
year represent sales of the H450 product line bsxDRCorporation prior to the sg-off.

Research and Development and Patent Impairment Expeses

For the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2018xpended $619,378 and $229,400, respectivelyessarch and developme
During fiscal 2011 we introduced our new HS@30 product line and continue to make improvemémtsur product solutions. We a
continue develop new products and accordingly graie that we will continue to devote substantedaurces to research and develop
activities.

For the years ended September 30, 2011 and 20ldcweed $28,616 and $325,818, respectively,fgudirment expenses relatet
patents no longer deemed necessary for our busitegsgy and resulting from the new product desiWye concluded that certain histori
patents are no longer required for our productssatefensive or blocking patents.

Warranties

We warrant our products to be free from defectmaterials and workmanship for a period up to orer yeom the date of purcha
The warranty generally is a limited warranty, andsome instances impose certain shipping coste@icustomer. We expect in most cas
may be more economical and effective to replacefaative part, whether amplifier or emitter, rathiean repair, but in the future we n
establish repair warranty service directly or tlglowthers.

Competition

Our technologies and products compete with thosetleér companies. The consumer, commercial andrgment audio indust
markets are fragmented and competitive and includmerous manufacturers with audio products varyindely in price, quality an
distribution channels. Many of our present and pigéé future competitors have substantially greadsources to devote to further technolog
and new product developments.

We believe our HSS000 product series is the leading parametric s@ystem with limited direct competition offeringraparabli
directivity. Companies with noparametric products promoted as directed soundcapioins include Brown Innovations, Inc., the proéuo
Sound Domes, and Panphonics, producer of the S8hoder large panel speaker. Other companies pragiubave in the past attemptec
introduce parametric speaker concepts for direstethd applications. Holosonic Research Labs, Iradyres a parametric speaker callec
Audio Spotlight and Mitsubishi has sold a parancespeaker product in Japan. These companies amiso#mploy or have employ
electrostatic and piezoelectric emitter devicestber concepts that we believe have lower outpdtaae more expensive than our proprie
solution. However, these competitors or others mapduce products with features and performancepeitive to our products and some |
have significant advantages over us including namgrand recognition and financial resources. Weete we compete favorably against
aforementioned products based on factors includingease of use, greater directivity, reduced aodtoverall performance.

The digital signage market also uses large numtfairaditional commercial diregtudiating sound products where directed or foc
audio is not required or desired or where custorhave not been exposed to the advantages of diracidio to communicate. Accordingly
compete with a diverse range of traditional comna¢rsound manufacturers worldwide, many with subsély greater resources ¢
distribution.

Seasonality
We do not currently expect to experience any sicguift seasonality trends, although seasonalitydgemay occur in the future.

Government Regulation

Our electronic products are subject to various la@ns and are required to meet the specificat@fragencies in the United Ste
and in countries where we export our products. \&leesbe we are in substantial compliance with atrent applicable regulations, and we F
all material governmental permits, licenses, gigdtfons and approvals required for our operatiarthe United States and elsewhere.




Our parametric sound technology is subject to @bninder the Radiation Control for Health and SafAtt of 1968, and tt
associated regulations promulgated by the FoodCmd Administration (FDA), as an electrical emittgfr ultrasonic vibrations. Under t
terms of such regulations, LRAD Corporation prodde abbreviated report to the FDA describing gahmology. The FDA may responc
the report and request changes or safeguards techaology, but it has not done so to date. We afe required to notify the FDA in writi
should a product be found to have a defect relatngafety of use due to the emission of electrpnamiuct radiation. We do not believe
technology poses any human health risks. Howeter possible that we, or one of our customers|d:be required to modify the technolo
or a product incorporating the technology, to compith requirements that may be imposed by the FDA.

In the United States, our products must comply wigltious regulations and standards defined by thdefal Communicatio
Commission and the Consumer Products Safety Corumis$nternationally, our products must comply witbgulations or standal
established by authorities in the countries intacihwve sell our products, as well as various mational or extranational bodies. The Euroy
Union, or EU, has issued a directive on the retstricof certain hazardous substances in electranét electrical equipment, known as Rc¢
and has enacted the Waste Electrical and Electgispment directive, or WEEE, applicable to pessarho import electrical or electrol
equipment into Europe. We believe our productscarapliant with these emerging regulations. We amplémenting measures to comply v
each of these directives but as individual EU metiadopt implementation guidelines these rulesdcbelcome more stringent which cc
require us to both redesign our products to comilly the standards and develop compliance admatistr systems. Although we believe
products are in compliance with domestic and irgg#omal standards and regulations in countries kickv we export, we can offer
assurances that our product offerings will remaimpliant with evolving standards and regulations.

Intellectual Property

We have a substantial base of intellectual propasgets including patents, pending licensed patgaemarks and tradecraft
trade secrets such as kntww. We operate in an industry where innovationgestment in new ideas and protection of resuliiegllectua
property rights are important to success. We exfmectly on a variety of intellectual property protions for our products and technolocg
including contractual obligations, and we intenghtwsue a policy of vigorously enforcing such rigyht

In connection with the spioff, LRAD Corporation contributed to us 28 U.S. guats, three foreign patents and several pel
patents. We reviewed the patents in connectioh witr technology strategy and abandoned some byayhg renewal fees or continu
prosecution of pending applications. At Septeml@er2B11 we owned 22 U.S. patents, two foreign gatend one pending patent. We cons
seven U.S. patents as directly supporting our telogy platform and consider our other patents tadbfensive or blocking in nature.
continually evaluate our patent strategy basedew agevelopments and information and may reclassftain patents in the future depent
on such information. We also believe we own impurteadecraft and trade secrets related to ountdolgy and in the design and productio
our emitters.

Syzygy has filed for patent coverage for the neectebnics processing system and emitter improvesnéffe exclusively licen:
through our agreement with Syzygy three pending paents and related foreign applications.

In addition to such factors as innovation, techgwal expertise and experienced personnel, weeetigat a strong patent positiol
important to compete effectively in the sound rejuetion industry. We have an ongoing policy ofnfijipatent applications to seek protec
for novel features of our products and technolagie®or to the filing and granting of patents, @alicy is to disclose key features to pa
counsel and maintain these features as trade sgriet to product introduction. Patent applicasionay not result in issued patents coverin
important claims and could be denied in their etyir

The electronics industry is characterized by frexligigation regarding patent and other intelledtproperty rights. Others, includi
academic institutions and competitors, hold humengatents in electronics and sound reproductiothofigh we are not aware of any exis
patents that would materially inhibit our ability tontinue to commercialize our technology; otheey assert claims in the future. Such cla
with or without merit, may have a material advezffect on our financial condition, results of opgéras or cash flows.




The validity of our existing patents has not bedju@icated by any court. Competitors may bring legaion to challenge the valid
of our existing or future patents or may attemptitoumvent the protection provided by such pateTite failure to obtain patent protectior
the loss of patent protection on our existing amdire technologies or the circumvention of our pttdy competitors could have a mate
adverse effect on our ability to compete succelysful

We retain three U.S. trade names acquired from LRZdPporation along with additional foreign rights $ome of the names. \
intend to file for trade name and trademark pradectvhen appropriate. Trade names or trademarks motybe successfully maintain
defended or protected.

Our policy is to enter into nondisclosure agreemmavith each employee and consultant or third ptrtyhom any of our propriets
information is disclosed. These agreements prothmt disclosure of confidential information to atheboth during and subsequen
employment or the duration of the working relatioips These agreements may not prevent disclosuoomidential information or provic
adequate remedies for any breach.

Employees and Executive Officers

We have two executive officers, Elwood G. Norrigr @resident and Chief Executive Officer, and JakeBarnes, Chief Financi
Officer, Treasurer and Secretary. We have threeroftll-time employees. We engage outside consultants désigd, electronics a
manufacturing expertise or other functions frometito time. We also lease assembly personnel ageddor production, currently two full-
time equivalent persons.

Available Information

Our Internet address iww.parametricsound.comOur annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reporisForm 10Q, current repor
on Form 8K, and any amendments to those reports, are alaifede of charge on our website as soon as rebBopeacticable after w
electronically file such material with or furnishtb the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEO)r SEC reports can be acce:
through the investor relations section of our wihsfAdditionally, our Code of Ethics and Audit Cortiee Charter are available on
website. The information found on, or accessibteugh, our website is not incorporated by refereénte and is not part of this or any ot
report we file with or furnish to the SEC.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to the information contained elsewhgré¢his Annual Report on Form -K, you should consider carefully the following riskctors
related to Parametric Sound. If any of the risksatded below actually occur, our business, finahciondition, results of operations, ci
flows and stock price could be materially advers#fected. This Annual Report on Forr-K also contains forwardeoking statements tt
involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual resuitaild differ materially from those anticipatedtiese forwardeoking statements as a res
of certain factors, including the risks faced bydescribed below and elsewhere in this Annual RepofForm 10-K.

Risk Factors Relating to Our Business

We have a history of operating losses, expect adidihal losses and may not achieve or sustain profiéity.

We have incurred operating losses since our sffiand expect additional losses until we achiessenues and resulting margin:
offset our operating costs. Our net loss for theal year ended September 30, 2011 was $1,484Q4H8ability to achieve future profitabili
is dependent on a variety of factors, many outsigtecontrol. Failure to achieve profitability orstain profitability, if achieved, may require
to continue to obtain additional funding which abbiave a material negative impact on the marketevaf our common stock or be dilutive.

Our independent auditors have expressed substantidbubt about our ability to continue as a going cocern.

In their audit opinion issued in connection withr dinancial statements as of September 30, 20112846 and for the years tt
ended, our independent registered public accouritingincluded a going concern explanatory paragrafich stated there was substal
doubt about our ability to continue as a going enc We have prepared our financial statementa gaing concern basis that contempl
the realization of assets and the satisfactiomabilities in the normal course of business for fin@seeable future. Our financial statemen
not include any adjustments that would be necesstzoyld we be unable to continue as a going corexedn therefore, be required to liquic
our assets and discharge our liabilities in othantthe normal course of business and at amouifiésedit from those reflected in our finan
statements. If we are unable to continue as aggmincern, our stockholders may lose a substagrdidion or all of their investment.




We are susceptible to general economic conditiorasnd continued difficult economic circumstances in @r industry or a reduction in
spending by customers could adversely affect our epating results.

The electronics industry in general has historjchkken characterized by a high degree of volatditgl is subject to substantial
unpredictable variations resulting from changingibass cycles. Our operating results will be sulifeéluctuations based on general econc
conditions, in particular conditions that impactveadising including discretionary consumer spendifige audio products sector of
electronics industry has and may continue to egpeg a slowdown in sales, which adversely impactsability to generate revenues .
impacts the results of our future operations. Thgent tight credit in financial markets may adedysaffect the ability of our commerc
customers to finance purchases and operations@nd cesult in an absence of orders or spendingdorproducts as well as create sup
disruptions. We are unable to predict the likelyation and severity of the adverse economic camuitand disruptions in financial markets
the effects they will have on our business andniine condition.

We purchase a number of key components and subblserfrom foreign suppliers. Consequently, we subject to the impa
economic conditions can have on such suppliers sasgect to fluctuations in foreign currency exchamates. Increases in our cos
purchasing these items could negatively impactioancial results if we are not able to pass thiesgeased costs on to our customers.

We must develop a larger customer base in order tgrow our business.

While we have retained some customers from LRADpGmations prior HSS business, to grow our business, we rdaselo}
relationships with new customers and obtain anfillfiicreased orders from both prior and new casos. We cannot guarantee that we
be able to develop a larger customer base. Furen if we continue to retain prior customers ahtain new customers, we cannot guare
that those customers will purchase sufficient gitiast of our products at prices that will enabletasrecover our costs in acquiring th
customers and fulfilling orders. Our ability to iease sales of our products depends on a numifeetofs, including:

* our ability to timely manufacture reliable produtitat have the features required by our customers;
. our ability to develop relationships with new custas that will lead to sales of our products;

* our ability to develop and expand new markets fogaed audio products; and

* our ability to develop international product distriion directly or through partners.

Errors or defects contained in our products, failure to comply with applicable safety standards, prodct injury claims or a product
recall could result in delayed shipments or rejectin of our products, increased warranty costs or damge to our reputation and expos
us to regulatory or other legal action.

Our technology is substantially different from peoy masgroduced sound transducer designs. Any defectsrarsein the operatic
of our products could result in the rejection ofr quoducts by our customers, damage to our repmatost sales, diverted developn
resources, increased customer service, adverséateguactions and warranty claims, any of whictuldoharm our businesComples
components and assemblies used in our productsoragin undetected defects that are subsequestipvired at some point in the life of
product. Defects in our products may result insslof sales, injury or other loss to customers, raagl injure our reputation and increase
warranty or service costs. We may incur substamtiel unpredictable warranty costs from pmstduction product or component failu
Defects and/or warranty costs could adversely affacfinancial position, results of operations dmginess prospects.

Third parties could sustain injuries from our protd and we may be subject to claims or lawsudsltieg from such injuries. There
a risk that these claims or liabilities may exceedfall outside the scope of, our insurance coyeraVe may also be unable to main
adequate liability insurance in the future. Becauseare a small company, a product recall woulgdécularly harmful to us. We have limit
financial and administrative resources to effedfyivmanage a product recall, and it would detrachaggmens attention from implementi
our core business strategies. A significant prodeééct or product recall could materially and adety affect our brand image, cause a de
in our sales, and could reduce or deplete our ihmesources adversely affecting our financialites.
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Our ability to develop, manufacture and market ourproducts is dependent upon technology that is suljeto the license from Syzygy.

We license from Syzygy patent pending technologst thhe are using to produce our H3®30 product line. The license n
terminate if we do not use commercially reasoneafflerts to pursue the parametric sound businedtholdgh we expect to avoid a terminal
for nonuse, if we are unable to retain the benefits oftémhinology owned by Syzygy, we may be unable loose products and grow o
business, which would have a material adverse teffeour business, liquidity, results of operatzon financial position

Conflicts of interest may arise relating to our liense with Syzygy and otherwise.

Certain conflicts of interest now exist and willntimue to exist between us and our executive aiieemd directors due to the fact"
they have other employment, business and investmtrests to which they devote some attentionthreg are expected to continue to dc
Our executive officers also manage and control §yzy licensing company that owns and licenses toeutain technology for produci
parametric sound and certain conflicts could anskiture dealings between Syzygy and us. For exanpe may not sublicense without
permission of Syzygy and sublicense royalty ratessabject to future negotiation in good falilie have not established policies or procec
for the resolution of current or potential conflicof interest between us and management or manag@ffitated entities includin
Syzygy. There can be no assurance that membersadgement will resolve all conflicts of interestadar favor. Officers and directors .
accountable to our Company as fiduciaries, whiclamsethat they are legally obligated to exercisedgfagth and integrity in handling ¢
affairs. Failure by them to conduct our busingssur best interests may result in liability totheéWhile our directors and officers may
excluded from liability for certain actions purstiam indemnification agreements, there is no ass@ahat our officers and directors woulc
excluded from liability or indemnified if they brefa their loyalty to our Company.

Our revenues are derived from a single product cagory and a limited number of products.

We are dependent on one core product categoryimniteéd products to generate revenues. We cannareag®u that these or otl
future products will achieve customer acceptancattain a level of sales to support our operatiogtx The loss or failure of this prod
category would have a material adverse effect arbasiness, results of operations, financial coodiand liquidity.

We cannot predict our future operating results. Ourquarterly and annual results will likely be subjed to fluctuations caused by man
factors, any of which could result in our failure b achieve our expectations.

We expect our proprietary sound reproduction prtalaad technologies will be the source of subsaintall of our future revenue
Revenues are expected to vary significantly due namber of factors. Many of these factors are bdyaur control. Any one or more of th
factors, including those listed below, could causéo fail to achieve our revenue expectationssé&Hactors include:

* our ability to supply sound reproduction componeatsustomers, distributors, VARs or OEMs or in thture to license our
technologies;

* market acceptance of, and changes in demand foproducts or our customers’ products;

. gains or losses of significant customers, distobibr strategic relationships;

* unpredictable volume and timing of customer orders;

. the availability, pricing and timeliness of deliyesf components for our products;

* fluctuations in the availability of manufacturingpacity or manufacturing yields and related martufaty costs;

. timing of new technological advances, product ameements or introductions by us, by OEMs or licessend by our
competitors;

* product obsolescence and the management of produsitions and inventory;

. unpredictable warranty costs associated with oodpaets;

* installation or order delays by customers, distobs, OEMs or production delays by us or our sugspli

. general consumer electronics industry conditiomsluiding changes in demand and associated effadts/entory and inventory
practices;

. general economic conditions that could affect thménig of customer orders and capital spending a&sdlt in order cancellations
or rescheduling; and

* general political conditions in this country andvarious other parts of the world that could affgpénding for the products that

we intend to offer.
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Some or all of these factors could adversely affiechand for our products or technologies and, thezeadversely affect our futt
operating results.

Our expenses may vary from period to period, whicttould affect quarterly results and our stock price.

If we incur additional expenses in a quarter inakhive do not experience increased revenue, oultsesfloperations will be advers:
affected and we may incur larger losses than aatied for that quarter. Factors that could causempenses to fluctuate from period to pe
include:

. the timing and extent of our research and developreforts;

* tooling, manufacturing and production working capdosts;

* investments and costs of maintaining or proteatingintellectual property;

. the extent of marketing and sales efforts to prenoair products and technologies; and
* the timing of personnel and consultant hiring.

Many potential competitors who have greater resoures and experience than we do may develop productsdatechnologies that make
ours obsolete.

Technological competition from other and more dihbd electronic and sound system manufacturesgisficant and expected
increase. Most of the companies with which we ekpecompete have substantially greater capitaluees, research and development s
marketing and distribution programs and largerliées than us, and many of them have substantgibater experience in the production
marketing of products. In addition, one or more@of competitors may have developed or may sucgedeéveloping technologies and prod
that are more effective than ours, rendering odhrielogy and products obsolete or noncompetitivee Tife cycles of our technologies
difficult to estimate. If we cannot develop produat a timely manner in response to industry changeif our technologies do not perfc
well, our business and financial condition will ddversely affected.

Our competitive position will be seriously damagedf we cannot maintain and obtain patent protectionfor important differentiating
aspects of our products or otherwise protect intefictual property rights in our technology.

We rely on a combination of contracts and tradempakent and trade secret laws to establish an@girour proprietary rights in ¢
technology. However, we may not be able to prem@saippropriation of our intellectual property, @ampetitors may be able to independe
develop similar technology and the agreements wer émto to protect our proprietary rights may betenforceable.

Our success, in part, depends on our ability t@ioband enforce intellectual property protectionoaf technology, particularly o
patents. There is no guarantee any patent wileigsuany patent application that we have filed ayrfile. Claims allowed from existing
pending patents may not be of sufficient scopetr@ngth to protect the economic value of our tedbgies. Further, any patent that we 1
obtain will expire, and it is possible that it mbg challenged, invalidated or circumvented. If veendt secure and maintain patent prote:
for our technology and products, our competitivsifion could be significantly harmed. A competitoay independently develop or pal
technologies that are substantially equivalentugpesior to our technology.

As we expand our product line or develop new use®fir products, these products or uses may bédeutse protection provided
our current patent applications and other inteliacproperty rights. In addition, if we develop n@roducts or enhancements to exis
products we cannot assure you that we will be &blebtain patents to protect them. Even if we dieinee patents for our existing or n
products, these patents may not provide meaninghitection, or may be too costly to enforce pratectin some countries outside of
United States where our products may be sold en$ied, patent protection is not available. Moreos@me countries that do allow registra
of patents do not provide meaningful redress fotations of patents. As a result, protecting imetilal property in these countries is diffi
and our competitors may successfully sell prodircteese countries that have functions and featinasinfringe on our intellectual property.

We may initiate claims or litigation against thjpdrties in the future for infringement of our prigpary rights or to determine the sc

and validity of our proprietary rights or the prigtary rights of our competitors. These claims dowdsult in costly litigation and divert t
efforts of our technical and management persomyeed result, our operating results could suffer andfinancial condition could be harmed.
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Our competitive position will be seriously damagedf our products are found to infringe on the intellectual property rights of others.

Other companies and our competitors may currentiym or obtain patents or other proprietary rightattmight prevent, limit ¢
interfere with our ability to make, use or sell gquoducts. As a result, we may be found to infritfge intellectual property rights of others.
electronics industry is characterized by vigoroustgrtion and pursuit of intellectual property figlor positions, resulting in significant ¢
often protracted and expensive litigation. In trerd of a successful claim of infringement agausstind our failure or inability to license
infringed technology, our business and operatirsglte could be adversely affected. Any litigatiancaims, whether or not valid, could re:
in substantial costs and diversion of our resour&asadverse result from intellectual propertygiitiion could force us to do one or more of
following:

* cease selling, incorporating or using productseovises that incorporate the challenged intelldqtoaperty;

. obtain a license from the holder of the infringetellectual property right, which license may netdvailable on reasonable
terms, if at all; and

* redesign products or services that incorporata@isguted technology.

If we are forced to take any of the foregoing awiowe could face substantial costs and shipmdaysiend our business could
seriously harmed. Although we carry general ligpilnsurance, our insurance may not cover potewtaims of this type or be adequat:
indemnify us for all liability that may be imposed.

In addition, it is possible that our customers iod @sers may seek indemnity from us in the eveattabr products are found or alles
to infringe the intellectual property rights of ets. Any such claim for indemnity could result irbstantial expenses to us that could harn
operating results.

Our technology is subject to government regulationwhich could lead to unanticipated expense or litigtion.

Our sound technology emits ultrasonic vibrationd & regulated by the Food and Drug Administratibn.the event of certa
unanticipated defects in our products, a customaveomay be required to comply with FDA requirensetet remedy the defect and/or na
consumers of the problem. This could lead to ucgdted expense, and possible product liabilitigdition against a customer or us. ,
regulatory impediment to full commercialization afir parametric sound technology, or any of our oteehnologies, could adversely afi
our results of operations.

We may face personal injury and other liability clams that harm our reputation and adversely affect ar sales and financial condition.

Since our products include ultrasonic emissionsi@lwith the acoustic output, customers or otherdccalaim damage to hum
hearing or human health irrespective if the prodsictsed properly or improperly, such as when tloglpct is used at extreme close range
long periods of exposure. A person claiming injimyconnection with the use of our products may dpriegal action against us to recc
damages on the basis of theories including perdsojual, negligent design, dangerous product odétpate warning. We may also be sul
to lawsuits involving allegations of misuse of quoducts. While we have product liability insuranitemay be too costly for us or may
unavailable and it may be insufficient to pay afaims. We may not have sufficient resources tesBatiny product liability claims not covel
by insurance which would materially and adversdfga our financial position. Significant litigatiocould also result in a diversion
management’s attention and resources and negatbiesipy.

We rely on outside suppliers to provide a large nutmer of components and sub-assemblies incorporated our products.

Our products have a number of components and seiinéties produced by outside suppliers. In additiongcertain of these items,
qualify only a single source, which can magnify tiek of shortages and decrease our ability to tigtgowith our suppliers on the basis
price. In particular, we depend on one piéio-supplier to provide expertise and materialedig our proprietary emitters and one supplie
a majority of our plastic and metal parts. If shges occur, or if we experience quality problemth wuppliers, then our production sched
could be significantly delayed or costs signifidgrmcreased, which would have a material adveffecieon our business, liquidity, results
operation and financial position.
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Current environmental laws, or laws enacted in théuture, may harm our business.

Our operations are subject to environmental regudah areas in which we conduct business. Our pebdesign and procurem
operations must comply with new and future requeeta relating to the materials composition of owdpicts, including restrictions on le
cadmium and other substances. We do not expectitbampact of these environmental laws and otheilar legislation adopted in the U
and other countries will have a substantial unfakita impact on our business. However, the costgiamg of costs under environmental |
are difficult to predict.

Inadequate internal controls or accounting practice and material weaknesses in our internal controlsould lead to errors ol
restatements, which could negatively impact our busess, financial condition, results of operationsrad cash flows.

Our small size and limited personnel make maintgirinternal controls and management oversight systaore challenging than-
more established and larger entities. We are sutgjewles requiring public companies to includeeport of management on internal cont
over financial reporting in our Annual Report orrifRdl0K. After documenting and testing our system, wentdied a material weakness in
accounting and financial functions due to a laclsedregation of duties primarily resulting from dumited staffing. As a result, our inter
control over financial reporting is not effectivAs a result of our internal control over financraporting being ineffective, we are m
susceptible to errors or restatement and investaukl lose confidence in our financial reports, and stock price might be adversely affec
In addition, remedying this or any future matemaaknesses that we might identify could requirgaugcur significant costs and expt
significant time and management resources. We ¢aassure you that any of the measures we mighteimght to remedy any st
deficiencies would effectively mitigate or remedichk deficiencies.

Loss of our key management and other personnel callmpact our business.

Our business is substantially dependent on ouif executive officer, Elwood G. Norris, and otherykgersonnel. The loss of N
Norris or any of these key personnel could matgrediversely affect our business, financial cowditiresults of operations and cash flow:
addition, competition for skilled and non-skillednployees among companies like ours is intense, thadoss of skilled or nogekilled
employees or an inability to attract, retain andiwade additional skilled and noskilled employees required for the operation angbesion c
our business could hinder our ability to condudesgch activities successfully, develop new pragjuattract customers and meet custc
shipments.

Risk Factors Relating to Our Common Stock

There can be no assurance that an active trading meet for shares of our common stock will continue.

Shares of our common stock have only been publialyed since October 2010 and trading has beemadipaand volatile. We canr
predict the extent to which investor interest im @@mpany will create or sustain an active tradimgyket in our common stock or how lig
such a market will be in the future. It is possitilat an active trading market will not develop dhere can be no assurance as to the pr
which our common stock will trade. We are not catiiethe subject of research analyst coverage.alisence of research analyst coverag
adversely affect the market value and liquidityanfequity security.

We cannot predict the price range or volatility ofour common stock and sales of a substantial numbef shares of our common stoc
may adversely affect the market price of our commorstock.

From time to time, the market price and volumelwdres traded of companies in the industries in kvhie operate experience peri
of significant volatility. Companpecific issues and developments generally affgaur industries or the economy may cause thistilibla
The market price of our common stock may fluctuateesponse to a number of events and factorsdiivaod:

. general economic, market and political conditions;

* quarterly variations in results of operations @ules of operations that are below public marketiygst and investor expectations;
. changes in financial estimates and recommendatipsecurities analysts;

. operating and market price performance of otherpgamies that investors may deem comparable;

* press releases or publicity relating to us or amgetitors or relating to trends in our marketg] an

. sales of common stock or other securities by inside

14




In addition, broad market and industry fluctuaticingestor perception and the depth and liquidftthe market for our common stc
may adversely affect the trading price of our commtwck, regardless of actual operating performance

Sales or distributions of a substantial numberhafras of our common stock in the public markettbewise, or the perception t
such sales could occur, could adversely affectntlheket price of our common stock. All of the shapéour common stock, other than
shares held by executive officers and directors, @igible for resale in the public market. Substdrselling of our common stock col
adversely affect the market price of our commoumlsto

Penny Stock Regulations Affect Our Stock Price, With May Make It More Difficult For Investors To Sell Their Stock.

Broker-dealer practices in connection with transact in “penny stocksare regulated by certain penny stock rules adobyethe
SEC. Penny stocks generally are equity secunitisa price per share of less than $5.00, sultfecertain exceptions. The penny stock r
require a brokedealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stockatberwise exempt from the rules, to deliver a déadized risk disclosu
document that provides information about penny kstoand the risks in the penny stock market. Thakdmrdealer must also provide !
customer with current bid and offer quotationstfee penny stock, the compensation of the braleater and its salesperson in the transau
and monthly account statements showing the maidaevof each penny stock held in the customaccount. In addition, the penny stock r
generally require that prior to a transaction ipesmny stock the broketealer make a special written determination thatpglnny stock is
suitable investment for the purchaser and recéigeptirchases’ written agreement to the transaction. Thesdadiste requirements may h:
the effect of reducing the level of trading actvih the secondary market for a stock that becosugect to the penny stock rules.
securities are subject to the penny stock ruledjrarestors may find it more difficult to sell thesecurities.

It is likely that we will issue additional common $ock in the future. The issuance of additional commn stock may reduce the value
your common stock.

It is likely that we will issue additional sharelscommon stock without further action by our stocklers. Moreover, the economic :
voting interests of each stockholder will be dititas a result of such issuances. Although the nurobeshares of common stock t
stockholders presently own will not decrease, sldres will represent a smaller percentage ofata shares that will be outstanding after
issuance of additional shares. The issuance dfieia shares of common stock may cause the maiet of our common stock to decline.

Sales of common stock issuable on the exercise afy&xisting or future options or warrants may lowerthe price of our common stock.

We have a stock option plan authorizing the grémiptions to purchase up to 3,000,000 shares otommmon stock to our employe
directors and consultants. We have warrants onoup,800,000 common shares outstanding as part aqaity financing and may iss
common stock purchase warrants or other secuigesertible into common stock in the future. Theuence of shares of common st
issuable upon the exercise or conversion of coikersecurities, options or warrants could caudestantial dilution to existing holders
common stock, and the sale of those shares in #rkahcould cause the market price of our commooksto decline. The potential diluti
from the issuance of these shares could negatafédgt the terms on which we are able to obtairitgdunancing.

We may issue preferred stock in the future, and théerms of the preferred stock may reduce the valuef your common stock.

We are authorized to issue up to 1,000,000 shdrpeeterred stock in one or more series. Our BadrDirectors may determine t
terms of future preferred stock offerings withoutthier action by our stockholders. If we issue @nefd stock, it could affect your rights
reduce the value of your common stock. In particudgecific rights granted to future holders offpreed stock could be used to restrict
ability to merge with or sell our assets to a thpakrty. Preferred stock terms may include votinghts, preferences as to dividends
liquidation, conversion and redemption rights aimfing fund provisions.

The payment of dividends will be at the discretiorof our Board of Directors.

The declaration and amount of future dividendsyny, will be determined by our Board of Directorslawill depend on our financ
condition, earnings, capital requirements, financiavenants, regulatory constraints, industry pcactind other factors our Board de
relevant.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our corporate executive office is located at 194Mmkod Avenue, Suite #100, Henderson, Nevada. Weapgroximately 500 sque
feet of space at this location on a month¥tonth basis. We believe we could locate other negplce should this space become unavaila
us.

Commencing June 1, 2011 we leased 3,498 squareffémtproved assembly and warehouse space in PoBaifprnia. This leas
terminates June 30, 2013 and is subject to aywar-market price extension option. The gross myrthse rent is $3,498 through May
2012 thereafter increasing to $3,603 per monthHerterm of the lease, subject to certain futujasithents. Our President and CEO, Elw
G. Norris, executed a personal guarantee of theeledthout compensatiokiVe believe this space is adequate for our producteeds for tt
foreseeable future.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are not a party to any material pending legatg@edings as of the date of this report. However,may at times in the futt
become involved in litigation in the ordinary coeisf business. We will also, from time to time, whappropriate in managemengstimatior
record adequate reserves in our financial statesrfenpending litigation. Litigation is expensivedais subject to inherent uncertainties, an
adverse result in any such matters could adveisgact our operating results or financial conditidaditionally, any litigation to which w
may become subject could also require significamblvement of our senior management and may diviemagemen$ attention from ot
business and operations.

ITEM 4. (REMOVED AND RESERVED)
PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKH OLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Our common stock, $0.001 par value, is quoted enQMC Bulletin Board (OTCBB) under the symbol “PAMTQuotations on tf
OTCBB commenced on October 4, 2010, and the fiesting of our common stock occurred on October®8,02and the trading has at tir
been sporadic and volatile. The following tablesdetth, for the periods indicated, the high and tosing bid prices for our common stock
reported by the OTCBB, for the quarters preseniBéd.prices represent intetealer quotations without adjustment for markuparkaowns
and commissions:

Low High
Fiscal year ended September 30, 20:
First quarter $0.00 $0.26
Second quarte $0.505 $0.67
Third quarter $0.01 $0.90
Fourth quarter $0.00 $1.31

Holders

We had 19,517,027 shares issued and outstandidgOth® holders of record of our common stock at Maver 15, 2011. This figu
does not include an estimate of the indeterminataber of beneficial holders whose shares may beé btecord by brokerage firms
clearing agencies.

Dividends

We have never paid a cash dividend on our commuek str preferred stock and do not expect to payddivds in the foreseea
future.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

On September 27, 2010 we adopted the 2010 StodkrOptan (the “2010 Plan”)The 2010 Plan authorizes the granting of optio
purchase up to 3,000,000 shares of our common stwadtirectors, officers, employees and consultaiitee following table sets for
information as of September 30, 2011, with respeatompensation plans (including individual compsim arrangements) under which
equity securities are authorized for issuance,eggged as follows:

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities to future issuance under
issued upon exercise of Weighted-average exercisequity compensation pla
outstanding options, price of outstanding (excluding securities
warrants and rights  options, warrants andghts reflected in column (a))
Plan Category (@) (b) (©)
Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrsld -0- $ - -0-
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
holders 1,735,000 0.36 1,265,000
Total 1,735,000 $0.36 1,265,000

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
No securities were sold within the past two yehet tvere not registered under the Securities Adtrant previously reported.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
None.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

As a Smaller Reporting Company as defined by RuleA ®f the Exchange Act and in item 10(f)(1) of Region SK, we are electin
scaled disclosure reporting obligations and theeefwe not required to provide the information e=xjad by this Item.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion in conjiomcwith the financial statements and other finahinformation included elsewhere in t
Annual Report on Form -K. The following discussion may contain forwdodking statements that reflect our plans, estimated belief:
Our actual results could differ materially from g®discussed in these forwdmbking statements. Factors that could cause ortrifmute tc
these differences include, but are not limitedhose discussed below and elsewhere in this AriReabrt on Form 10-K, particularly inRisk
Factors”.

We are a technology company with a substantial ddgtellectual property focused on delivering ebdirected audio solution8ur
HyperSonic Sound (OHSSO) technology pioneered thetigal application of parametric acoustic teclgyl for generating sound alon
directional ultrasonic column. Our HSS-3000 prodiret delivers directed audio solutions to custasmaimarily for digital signage, point-of-
purchase, irstore network and related applications that beredin focused sound targeted to specific locatigdsr principal markets a
North America, Europe and Asi

Organization

In April 2010, the board of directors of LRAD Coration approved a plan to separate its HSS proéhetinto a new independe
standalone company. In a special meeting of stockholdeds June 2, 2010, the proposal to separate the biSiness from LRAD w
approved, and on June 2, 2010, LRAD created a nleallyvowned subsidiary, Parametric Sound Corporafiowe”, “us”, “our”, “Parametri
Sound” or the “Company”)jinto which the HSS business and substantially fathe assets of the business and associated oitedlepropert
rights were contributed.
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All outstanding shares of our common stock weréribisted to the stockholders of LRAD Corporation ®eptember 27, 2010 (“Spin-
Off”), at a ratio of one share of Parametric Sowoedhmon stock for each two shares of LRAD Corporaiccommon stock held as of
record date of September 10, 2010. LRAD Corporatetained no ownership or other form of interestusr subsequent to the Spbif.
Following the Spin-Off, our operations consist $plef the operations described herein. In connactiéth the Spinoff, we entered into
separation agreement and a tax sharing agreemégnLRAD Corporation.

Basis of Accounting

The balance sheets as of September 30, 2011 aridr2@éct the balances of Parametric Sound as dependent company. T
statement of operations for the year ended SepteBhe2011 reflects the activity of Parametric Sbas a standlone company. Amour
included in the statement of operations for ther yaaled September 30, 2010 reflect LRAD CorporasiddSS business activities throt
September 27, 2010 adjusted for activity througpt&aber 30, 2010 including reimbursement of cerart-up, Spirdff and technolog
costs expenditures on our behalf during our staatugh development. Our financial statements foryéer ended September 30, 2010 inc
activity derived from LRAD Corporation’s historicabnsolidated financial statements using LRAD Coafion’s historical cost basis of ass
and liabilities of the various activities that esft the results of operations, financial conditemd cash flows of Parametric Sound |
component of LRAD Corporation. Historically, the 8®usiness in LRAD Corporation operated as a prolitue and not a separate segn
and not as an independent stand-alone busiResqurposes of preparing the financial statemientise period prior to the September 27, 2
Spin-Off, we were allocated certain expenses from LRA@pOration with such expenses reflected in theestanhts of operations as expe
allocations from LRAD Corporation. Until the Sp®if, Parametric Sound was fully integrated with LBRACorporation, including prodt
development, production, sales and distributionpanting, finance, treasury, payroll, legal sersiead investor relations.

Going Concern

Our financial statements have been prepared onrg goncern basis contemplating the realizatiomsdets and the satisfactior
liabilities in the normal course of business. Wd hanet loss of $1,484,458 for the year ended &ee 30, 2011 and financed our operal
from debt and equity financing. As of SeptemberZm,1 our working capital balance was approxima$28,000 and we have no source
financing. In July 2011 we commenced deliveriesnefv products based on improved HSS technology.r Pigtorical revenues are
indication of future revenues and there can begswurance that our new products will achieve masketess. We will be reliant on exist
working capital or obtaining additional debt or ggdinancing sufficient to sustain operations uptiofitability can be achieved.

Our continuation as a going concern is dependermuorability to grow revenues, and if necessanglitain additional financing fro
outside sources. There is no assurance that wdevdluccessful in generating or raising fundsedassary, to sustain our operations for tw
months or beyond. Should we be unable to geneuai@gsfor obtain required financing, we may haveudadl operations, which may hav
material adverse effect on our financial positiond aesults of operations. Our financial statemebotsiot include any adjustments that wouli
necessary should we be unable to continue as @ goincern and, therefore, be required to liquidateassets and discharge its liabilitie
other than the normal course of business and auarsalifferent from those reflected in the acconyranfinancial statements.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordanith accounting principles generally acceptedhim United States, which !
refer to as U.S. GAAP, requires us to make estisnatel judgments that affect the reported amounégsséts, liabilities, revenue and expet
and related disclosure of contingent assets abdities. On an on-going basis, we evaluate oumneses, including those related to shhese:
compensation, bad debts, impairments, warrantylitias and contingencies. We base our estimatesistorical experience and on vari
other assumptions we believe to be reasonable uthdercircumstances. Actual results may differ freimese estimates under differ
assumptions or conditions.

Some of our accounting policies require higher degrof judgment than others in their applicatidmede include revenue recogniti

reserves for uncollectible accounts receivable ravdy liabilities, impairments, contingencies afrebased compensation. We believe
following critical accounting policies affect ourame significant judgments and estimates used ipthparation of our financial statements:
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Balances and Expenses Assignment and Alloca

Our financial statements for the year ended Septerd®, 2010 include revenues and cost of reveninestlg attributable to the H¢
product business prior to the Sgif as well as other direct and allocated operagmrgenses. In circumstances where costs were §
management used estimates to allocate expenseseiddly LRAD Corporation on behalf of the businggduded in our financial statemer
Management believes that the assumptions and nmetifadlocation used and included in our finanstaktements are reasonable. Howevel
costs allocated to us are not necessarily indieativthe costs we would have incurred if we hadrajgel as a stanalone entity during fisc
2010 nor indicative of costs we may incur in futpexiods.The financial statements for the year ended Seme®®, 2011 reflect the activiti
of our operations as a stand-alone company.

Revenue Recognition and Product C¢

Product sales to customers, including resellers,racognized in the periods that products are skligp customers (FOB shipp
point) or received by customers (FOB destinatiorf)en the fee is fixed or determinable, when cailbecbf resulting receivables is probs
and there are no remaining obligations on our fadr. customers do not have the right to return pebdinless the product is found to
defective. Product costs include direct manufantuigosts and allocated overhead that require efgtiimta allocate various costs to prot
results.

Impairments

Our inventory is comprised of raw materials, asdestand finished products. We must periodicallykemgudgments and estima
regarding the future utility and carrying valueaafr inventory. The carrying value of our inventdgyperiodically reviewed and impairments
any, are recognized when the expected future kenafin our inventory is less than its carrying \alu

Intangible assets consist of patents, pending $ieérpatents and trademarks that are amortizedtbggrestimated useful lives. \
make judgments and estimates regarding the futility @and carrying value of intangible assets, auth assets are periodically reviewed
impairments, if any, are recognized when the exggeftiture benefit to be derived from an individirdhngible asset is less than its carr
value.

Share-based Compensation

We account for share-based compensation in accoedatith the provisions of Accounting Standards @odiion (ASC) 718, “
Compensation—Stock Compensatioaquiring the measurement and recognition of cengation expense for all shdrased payment awal
made to employees based on estimated fair valug€. AL8 requires the use of subjective assumptioaisiding expected stock price volatili
forfeitures and the estimated term of each awdractual results differ significantly from our estites, stoclbased compensation expense
our results of operations could be materially irmpédc

Deferred Tax Asst

We have provided a full valuation reserve relatedur deferred tax assets. In the future, if sidficevidence of our ability to generate
sufficient future taxable income in certain taxgdictions becomes apparent, we may be requireediace our valuation allowances, resulting
in income tax benefits in our statement of operatidVe evaluate quarterly the realizability of tieferred tax assets and assess the need for a
valuation allowance. Utilizing the net operatingdcarry forwards in future years could be subgtiyntimited due to restrictions imposed
under federal and state laws upon a change in @hipeor control.

Warranty Liabilities

We establish a warranty reserve based on anticipaéeranty claims at the time product revenue t®gaized. This reserve requi
us to make estimates regarding the amount and obstarranty repairs we expect to make over a peabtime. Factors affecting warra
reserve levels include the number of units soldicgrated cost of warranty repairs, and anticipatg@s of warranty claims. If actual res
differ significantly from our estimates, cost ofesaand our results of operations could be matgiimpacted.
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Revenues, Product Costs and Operating Expenses

After several months of customer evaluation andrtgsin July 2011 we commenced sales of our nev&-H300 HyperSonic Soul
Audio SystemsWe had no revenues during the year ended SepteB@he&r011 prior to the new product sales and acoghylipast sales
legacy HSS products and historical margins prich®Spin©Off are not indicative of future results. We hawrdy recently begun to market
new products and, accordingly, cannot predict tegrele of product acceptance by existing or newoousts or the level of future prod
revenues and product costdlany components used in our products vary in psigeificantly based on order quantities. Our pradigsts an
gross margins are also impacted by overhead dostéibns that also vary depending on volume ofipotion in any period.

Our operating expenses have historically includBdsélling, general and administrative expenses(Bhdesearch and developm
expenses. Our current cost structure, after the-Offi is significantly different than previous yehistorical costs. The actual level of fut
selling, general and administrative expenses wélldependent on staffing levels, elections regardmgyuse of outside resources, pro
promotion elections, public company and regulatoogts, the impact of noncash stdmsed compensation costs and other factors,
outside our control. Research and development esgzecomprise the costs incurred in performing rebeand development activities on
behalf, including salaries and benefits, facilittegpenses, depreciation, overhead expenses, ibtasgimortization, contract services and ¢
outside expenses. The scope and magnitude of aureftesearch and development expenses are difficpkedict at this time given contint
improvements being made to our product line ancelbgment of new applications for our directed ausichnology. We may incur futt
financing costs and substantial noncash shas=d compensation costs depending on future ogtamts that are impacted by stock prices
other valuation factors.

Results of Operations

The following is a discussion of the results of operations for the years ended September 30, 20d 2010. Because of the
significant organizational, personnel and strudtbusiness changes, reported revenues and expeggdfitior to the Spin-Off are not indicative
of future results of operations. However our finahstatements for the year ended September 3@, &flect the activities of our operations as
a stand-alone company.

Comparison of Results of Operations for the Years Bded September 30, 2011 and 2010

Revenues

Revenues were $79,167 for the year ended Septe3h@011, but due to the timing of our new prodattoduction, there were |
sales prior to July 2011. We had no significanerawes during the first nine months of fiscal 20R&venues were $607,037 for the prior-
ended September 30, 2010 including $208,210 ofwes® from Cardinal Health, Inc. for an applicati@sed on the prior H450 product. We
not believe prior year fiscal 2010 revenues of ldgacy H450 product are indicative of future reventhat may be generated from our
HSS-3000 product line. We had no significant bagkdb September 30, 2011.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for the year ended September 30, 2044 $43,643 (55% of revenues) compared to $101(#B% of revenues) for tl
year ended September 30, 2010. The improved meggirited primarily from our new product design &man usage of parts valued at $6,
that had inventory obsolescence and excess p&tgasices recorded in prior yeaReported margins for the years ended Septembet(3Q
and 2010 are not necessarily indicative of futueegims. Our new products have different sellinggsiand a different cost and manufactt
structure than products sold in the prior year.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses feryémar ended September 30, 2011 were $572,325,arethpo $446,857 during 1
year ended September 30, 2010. The most recemdpediuded $94,031 of n-cash sharéased compensation expenses compared to §
for fiscal 2010. The prior year included allocagdnom LRAD Corporation of $215,667 along with $2B40 of mostly non-recurring spivff
and starp legal, accounting and related costs associatéd our separation from LRAD Corporation on SeptemB7, 2010. A total
$160,580 of these costs were incurred by Syzygy veere reimbursed by us at the SQiff-date. The most recent year costs reflect ollingg
general and administrative costs as an indepersti@nd-alone company. Major cost categories foafi2011 included the $94,031 of noast
sharebased compensation expenses, $227,000 of compensatts (including a total of $126,000 deferredNy. Norris and Mr. Barne
public company costs of $69,000, professional f&e$78,000, promotion and tradeshow costs of $41,,@@cupancy costs of $37,000
travel and entertainment costs of $23,000.
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Research and Development Expenses and I ntangible Assets and | nventory | mpairment Expense

Research and development expenses for the yead Sefgember 30, 2011 were $619,378. The prior geatal was $229,400. T
most recent period included $94,280 of non-cashedba@sed compensation expenses compared to nonadal #010. LRAD Corporation ¢
not have any development staff and did not incw development costs for HSS during the prior y&asearch and development expe
during fiscal 2010 included $178,725 of researath development expenses associated with our new3@888-product line. A total of $76,6
of these costs were incurred by Syzygy and reindslitsy us at the Spi@ff date. The most recent year costs reflect ogeaech ar
development activities as an independent stanceabompany. Major cost categories for fiscal 201duided the $94,280 of non-cash share-
based compensation expenses, $194,000 of compensatsts (including $84,000 deferred for Mr. Ngrmsototype and testing costs
$111,000, consulting and outside engineering aufs$4 05,000, intangible assets, depreciation andrization costs of $75,000 and travel
entertainment costs of $19,000.

Intangible assets and inventory impairment expeirséiscal 2010 of $346,905 consisted of amountseased for patents no lon
necessary to support our business strategy andvantory impairment charge for parts not expectete used in future production. Dur
fiscal 2010 through the spioif date a total of $62,798 was expensed for ingghpatents and at September 30, 2010 we expensettdiona
$263,020 related to patents that we determinedh@denger applicable to the new product line eittlieectly or as defensive blocking pate
We also expensed $21,087 as an inventory impairsterge. During fiscal 2011 we expensed an additi$@8,616 for impaired patents as
continue to evaluate the utility of individual in@gible assets each period. We do not currentlycipatie any material intangible as:
impairment expense in future periods.

Net Loss

Our net loss for the years ended September 30, 26812010 was $1,484,458 and $923,197, respectifélg current year lo
included selling, general and administrative castd increased research and development costsessila of our operations as an indepen
company. The current year loss included $188,3Ifonfcash share-based compensation expenses.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Overview

Prior to the Spin-Off, our sole source of liquidiias funding from LRAD Corporation. At the Spbff we became an independ
company but obtained no cash, accounts receivabtgher liquidity from LRAD Corporation. In Septemb2010 we obtained proceed:
$450,000 and paid pre SpH costs of $250,000 by issuing $700,000 of submaieéd notes payable and warrants. A total of $BJD pf th
subordinated notes was exercised for or converteddommon stock at June 30, 2011 and the balah$80000 repaid in September 2(
We also obtained net proceeds of approximately $@&6from the sale of common stock and warranteioruary 2011. In July 2011 we be
to generate revenues from the sale of products,oan8eptember 30, 2011 obtained $300,000 from Xeecise of warrants issued in
February 2011 financing.

At September 30, 2011 we had cash of $491,764 anduwrent assets exceeded our current liabiliiie$426,663.

At Spin-Off, LRAD Corporation contributed substantially alf its HSS business assets to us, which conspstiadarily of patent:
inventory, which was previously nearly fully resedvfor in LRAD Corporation's financial statemendsid fully depreciated fixed assi
Accordingly, our liquidity resulted from subsequetett and equity financing and more recently prodates We are now using certain fu
reserved inventory with no stated book value inrexir production that is expected to reduce futwghcproduction costs by approxima
$119,000. Other than cash and inventory, we hawenosed sources of liquidity at this time.

Cash Flows

Operating Activities

During the year ended September 30, 2011 cashinsmgkrating activities was $992,519. The net lnfs$1,484,458 was reduced
non-cash expenses of $552,779. Cash used in operatiivifias was further reduced by $224,400 defewéfiter compensation and rela
payroll tax accruals. Major components of cash usemperating activities included $241,000 useéhtmease inventories for our new proc
line and a $46,943 increase in prepaid expensesthed assets.

For the prior yeas period ended September 30, 2010 cash providegdnating activities was $257,607. This amount p@stcrue:
to LRAD Corporation that held and managed all aasil the Spin-Off.
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Investing Activities
We used cash of $140,561 for equipment and toglurghases and $40,987 for patent costs duringgaesnded September 30, 2(
We have no material commitments for future camtgdenditures but expect to continue to incur patests in future quarters.

Financing Activities

Prior to September 27, 2010 all cash and invessngate held and managed by LRAD Corporation. Adogigl, cash used to pay ¢
expenses or cash collected from customers by LRAIEp@ation on our behalf were recorded as an iserer decrease in the LR,
Corporation net investment. Thus, our financingvétas prior to the SpirOff primarily represented the operating expensesiéd or amoun
repaid to LRAD Corporation. Financing activitieseusf cash of $237,473 during the year ended SemeBl 2010 was effectively amou
withdrawn or repaid to LRAD Corporation. We obtaln® cash or working capital at the separation.dateSeptember 28, 2010 the Comg.
obtained $450,000 of cash from the sale of 8% glibated notes with the $250,000 balance of noteshanged for prior operati
expenditures on our behalf.

During the year ended September 30, 2011 we olut&ibh@00,000 from the sale of common stock andamisrand paid offering co
of $43,554. We also obtained $300,000 from the @serof related warrants for cash. We repaid $3D@the $700,000 of 8% subording
notes in cash with the balance exchanged for equity

Capital Requirements

Our base cash operating costs currently approxi§&@000 per month and incur additional rrootine expenditures for prodi
development, marketing and distribution that vamg are difficult to estimate for future periods. @¢ptember 30, 2011 we were committet
approximately $125,000 for future inventory deliesrthat are generally subject to modification escheduling in the normal course
business.

Our future capital requirements, cash flows andltef operations could be affected by and wilpeled on many factors some
which are currently unknown to us, including:

. market acceptance of our products and our abdiyrow revenues;

. the costs, timing and outcome of production andlisgry compliance of our products;

* the costs of preparing, filing and prosecuting paépplications, maintaining and enforcing our &$patents and defending any
future intellectual property-related claims;

* the costs and timing of additional product develeptrand marketing efforts;

. the costs, timing and outcome of any future wagrafdims or litigation against us associated witly af our products; and

. the timing and costs associated with any new fiimenc

Assuming planned sales and with the benefit oftexjsnventory, and assuming continued deferra¢xdcutive salaries, we belie
we have sufficient capital to maintain planned agiens for the next twelve months. Assuming limitgcho product sales we would requil
minimum of approximately $230,000 of additional italto sustain operations during the next twelanths given our purchase commitme
current operating expenditures and assuming linpteduct development and marketing expenditures.d@mands for operating and work
capital funds could grow rapidly based on decisiggarding staffing, development, production, marneand other functions and basec
factors outside our control. We expect to obtaiditmhal resources from growing revenues. Shouldewgand operations or should we req
additional operating capital for any reason, thezne be no assurance that any such required delojuity financing will be available to us in
future. Failure to timely obtain any required fiearg in the future could have a material adveréecabn our Company. Our ability to contir
as a going concern is dependent upon growing regemnd achieving a profitable level of operationd antil then obtaining additior
financing if required.
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Contractual Obligations

Other than aggregate facility and office lease st payments of approximately $4,000 per month iamdntory commitments
$125,000, we have no material contractual obligatid\ total of $500 is month-tmonth rent and approximately $3,500 is pursuarat leas
that expires in June 2013. We are obligated to tpa8yzygy up to a 5% royalty on future product sdier use of certain patent penc
technology and trade secrets included in our newslywst line.

Effects of Inflation
We do not believe that inflation has had a matémiglact on our business, revenues or operatindtsesuring the periods presented.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

There have been no recent accounting pronounceroemtsanges in accounting pronouncements duringpéhied ended Septem|
30, 2011, or subsequently thereto, that we beldgllehave potential significance to our financidhements. See further discussion in Note
our financial statements included in this Annuap&.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

As a Smaller Reporting Company as defined by RudeZ &f the Exchange Act and in item 10(f)(1) of Blagion SK, we are electin
scaled disclosure reporting obligations and theeséwe not required to provide the information esjad by this Item.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements required by this item begn page B with the index to financial statements followeyl the financie
statements.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
There have been no disagreements or any reporabfgs requiring disclosure under Item 304(b) ofiRation S-K.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS & PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

Disclosure controls and procedures (as defined utefR13(a)-15(e) and 15(dp(e)) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
amended (the “Exchange Actdre designed to ensure that (1) information requice be disclosed in reports filed or submitted emthe
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizedepatted within the time periods specified in SEMs and forms; and (2) that sl
information is accumulated and communicated to mpameent, including the principal executive officedagprincipal financial officer, to allo
timely decisions regarding required disclosureseréhare inherent limitations to the effectivenebsamy system of disclosure controls
procedures, including the possibility of human eamnd the circumvention or overriding of controfglgrocedures. Accordingly, even effec
disclosure controls and procedures can only prorgdsonable assurance of achieving their contijektibes.

At the conclusion of the period ended September 20,1, we carried out an evaluation, under the rsigien and with th
participation of our Chief Executive Officer (ouE®) and our Chief Financial Officer (our PFO), bkteffectiveness of the design
operation of our disclosure controls and proceduBesed upon that evaluation, the PEO and PFO adedl|that our disclosure controls
procedures, as defined in Rule 1B&(e) of the Exchange Act, were not effective & teasonable assurance level due to the existdra
known material weakness in our internal controlrdireancial reporting as summarized in the follogiparagraph.

As of September 30, 2011 we had limited employewsaur Chief Financial Officer was responsible ifttiating transactions, hi
custody of assets, recorded and reconciled transacand prepared our year end financial reporthout the sufficient segregation
conflicting duties normally required for effectiveternal control. We believe the lack of segregatid duties is a material weakness in
internal controls at September 30, 2011 affectimgpagemens ability to conclude that our disclosure contratsl procedures were effective
the reasonable assurance level.
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Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taigiing adequate internal control over financigiaing for our Company. \
maintain internal control over financial reportidgsigned to provide reasonable assurance regatdingliability of financial reporting and t
preparation of financial statements for externajppses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples in the United States
America. Internal control over financial repostimgludes those policies and procedures that (idapeto the maintenance of records th:
reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflecttdamsactions and dispositions of the assets ofCampany; (ii) provide reasonable assuri
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgaeparation of financial statements in accoréanith authorizations of management
directors of our Company; and (iii) provide readulraassurance regarding prevention and timely tdeteof unauthorized acquisition, use
disposition of company assets that could have anmiaheffect on the financial statements.

Management conducted an assessment of the effieetigeof our internal control over financial repagtias of September 30, 2(
using criteria established in Internal Contholegrated Framework issued by the Committee ofnSpang Organizations of the Tready
Commission (COSO). This assessment included evatuaf elements such as the design and operatfegtefeness of key financial reporti
controls, process documentation, accounting paljcéd our overall control environment. Managengeassessment is supported by te:
and monitoring performed by our finance personfi¢ghe operational effectiveness of our internaltooin

Based on this assessment, management identifiecteariedl weakness in our internal control over fitiah reporting: our Chit
Financial Officer was responsible for initiatingutisactions, had custody of assets, recorded andaiéed transactions and prepared our
end financial reports without the sufficient segion of conflicting duties normally required foffextive internal control. In light of th
material weakness management concluded that emadtcontrol over financial reporting was not effee. Due to our small size and limi
resources it is difficult to segregate these fuomdi until the company grows and can afford addiicaccounting and finance person
Management has concluded that with certain manageams audit committee oversight controls thatianglace, the risks associated with
lack of segregation of duties is not sufficientjastify the costs of adding additional personnethas time. Management will periodica
reevaluate this situation.

This annual report does not include an attestatmort of the Compang’independent registered public accounting firmardim¢
internal control over financial reporting as suateport is not required pursuant to certain leg¢jistaenacted in July 2010.

Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

Our management, including the PEO and PFO, doeexpact that our disclosure controls and procedoresir internal control ov
financial reporting will prevent or detect all errand all fraud. A control system, no matter howlwesigned and operated, can provide
reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the tegpstems objectives will be met. The design of a conty@tem must reflect the fact that th
are resource constraints, and the benefits of alsntnust be considered relative to their coststHeuy because of the inherent limitations it
control systems, no evaluation of controls can pi®wabsolute assurance that misstatements duedo arfraud will not occur or that
control issues and instances of fraud, if any, witthe Company have been detected. These inhdreitétions include the realities t
judgments in decisi-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can otmoause of simple error or mistake. Controls cawo &l
circumvented by the individual acts of some persbgollusion of two or more people, or by managetroverride of the controls. The des
of any system of controls is based in part on ae@asumptions about the likelihood of future esemind there can be no assurance the
design will succeed in achieving its stated goaldeu all potential future conditions. Projectiorisaay evaluation of controls effectivenes
future periods are subject to risks. Over time tads may become inadequate because of changesnditions of deterioration in the degret
compliance with policies or procedures.

Changes In Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
No change in our internal controls over financigbarting occurred during our last fiscal quarteatthas materially affected, or
reasonably likely to materially affect, our inteFgantrol over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None
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PART llI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE.
Directors and Executive Officers

Set forth below is information concerning our exéaiofficers and directors at November 15, 2011:

Name Age Position(s)

Elwood G. Norris 73 Director, President and Cligécutive Officer
James A. Barnes 57 Chief Financial Officer, Seeeyeand Treasurer
Seth Putterman 65 Director

Robert M. Kaplan 75 Director

Daniel W. Hunter 61 Director

There are no arrangements or understandings betwweazompany and any other person pursuant to whecklvas or is to be selectec
a director, executive officer or nominee.

Elwood G. Norris was appointed as Chairman of the Board of direcaois Chief Executive Officer following our incormion on June

2010. At the spireff on September 27, 2010 he was appointed as (Exeftutive Officer and President. He was a directbl.RAD
Corporation from August 1980 to June 2010. He skneChairman of LRAD CorporatiaBoard of Directors, an executive position, inaeh
he served in a technical advisory role and acteal @®duct spokesman from September 2000 to APAB2From 1988 to November 1999
was a director and Chairman of e.Digital Corporat@ public company engaged in electronic prodegetbpment, licensing and sales. Du
that period, he also held various other executffieay positions at e.Digital. From August 1989Q@atober 1999, he served as director and
various executive officer positions with Patrioie3tific Corporation, a public company engagedniteliectual property licensing. Since 2C
he has been a director of AirScooter Corporatiompreporting public company. He is an inventor of mtiren 50 U.S. patents, primarily
the fields of electrical and acoustical engineeringd is a frequent speaker on innovation to cafmrs and government organizations.
the inventor of our HSS technology. Mr. Norris lwi¥ir. Barnes owns Syzygy Licensing LLC, a privatehnology invention and licensi
company, but he has no employment or managemexttoreship. Mr. Norris expends minimal time on Syyymatters. Mr. Norris brings ti
our board demonstrated product innovation abilitg gears of public company executive experiencealde brings continuity to our board :
through his prior tenure at LRAD Corporation possasdeep historic knowledge of our business antiechinology, as its original inventor.

James A. Barnes was appointed Chief Financial Officer, Treasured &ecretary at the spoff on September 27, 2010. Starting in Jan
2010, he was active with Mr. Norris in initiatingiroorganization and the spoff transaction. He has been President of Sunréggtél, Inc., .
private venture capital and consulting firm sin@84. He participated in the recapitalization of LR&orporation and the founding of e.Dig
Corporation, Patriot Scientific Corporation and estllechnology companies. Since 1999, he has beeradéa of Syzygy Licensing LLC,
private technology invention and licensing compamyed with Mr. Norris. Since 2000, he has also kedirector and Secretary of AirScoc
Corporation a nomeporting public company. He previously practicedaacertified public accountant and managementuttamd with Ernst ¢
Ernst (1976-1977), Touche Ross & Co. (1977-198d)aa principal in J. McDonald & Co. Ltd., Phoemxizona (19801984). He graduat:
from the University of Nebraska with a B.A. DegiieeBusiness Administration in 1976 and is a cegtifipublic accountant (inactive). |
Barnes is currently devoting approximately 35 hquesweek to Parametric Sound. He is an owner ang:s as managing member of Syzygy.

Seth Putterman, Ph.D . was appointed a director in May 2011. He has befei &aculty member at UCLA since 1970 where haiBrofessc
of Physics. His research areas include nonlinedd fhechanics and acoustics, sonoluminescencépfrjxray emission and crystal genere
nuclear fusion. He has served as a consultant ¥ergment and industry including the Jet Propuldiaboratory, TRW and the Aesthe
Surgery Education and Research Foundati®nofessor Putterman is a Fellow of the Acousticali®y of America and the American Phys
Society and a past recipient of an Alfred P. Sléafiowship. He was honored as the UCLA 2@01-1 Faculty Research Lecturer
frequently provides plenary presentations at lemdiniversities. He has also served as a Director of the Julian Bgewx Foundation f
Physics Research since 2002 and as a Panel MeorlteefDepartment of DefenseDefense Sciences Research Council since 200&aite:
a B.S. from the California Institute of Technoloigy1966 and his Ph.D. from Rockefeller Universityli970. Dr. Puttermag’significant an
specifically relevant scientific background briregsimportant technical perspective to our board.
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Robert M. Kaplan, MBA, Ph.D. was appointed a director in May 2011. He is a edtibusiness executive with extensive experiendhe
financial and retail sectors. Dr. Kaplan remaintvacas a director of a family-owned Canadkzsed mortgage lending firm and as Mana
Director of Beacon Consulting Group, a private fgpecializing in assisting and investing in eatjge entrepreneurial entities, that he foul
in 1997. Prior business activities include 12 yemrs senior financial executive in the investnieokerage industry. He was a founding pal
of McCan Franchises Ltd., the original Canadiamdhasee of McDonalds Corp. From 2003 to 2009 he ava&ector of Jet Gold Corp.
public Canadian resource exploration compamyost recently in 2010, Dr. Kaplan was a Visitingoféssor of Business at The University
Warsaw where he assisted in establishing a progmaBntrepreneurship. Other prior visiting profesips include the European Schoc
Economics in Italy and The University of CanterhudyZ. In 2010 he was recognized with a Europeaioitbistinguished Scholar Award. [
Kaplan earned an MBA from Harvard University in 198nd a Ph.D. in Business Economics from MichigeateSUniversity in 1967. C
Kaplan's extensive management, marketing, investment arahdial expertise and international business kedgé¢ provides valual
guidance to our management and board.

Daniel W. Hunter was appointed a director in September 2010. Heandigector of LRAD Corporation from May 2001 to Mar2010. For tF
past 30 years, Mr. Hunter has operated his owndtige specializing in business and tax law. Heagi®d his J.D. from the University
Seattle in 1978. Mr. Hunter was also a licensedfist public accountant until 2008. He obtained accounting degree from the Universit
Utah in 1973. Mr. Huntes' legal and accounting background provides ourdeignificant legal and financial expertise. Higoppublic boar
experience at LRAD Corporation also provides cantinto our HSS business activities.

Key Personnel

On October 1, 2010 we entered into an employmdatioaship with David Pratt as Director of Salesic® August 2003, Mr. Pri
was Director of Business Development responsibleHf8S business and sales development at LRAD Catipor He has developed cont:
and relationships with top audio/video distribut@nsd resellers and nurtured relationships with memtimpanies, advertisers and bi
managers, retailers and network service providemighout the digital signage industry.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct andsE#dlicy applicable to all our employees, inclgdour directors and execut
officers. We will provide any person, without char@ copy of our Code of Business Conduct and &tRiicy upon written request to «
CFO, Parametric Sound Corporation, 1941 Ramrod AeeBuite 100, Henderson, Nevada 89014. We alsogmosur website a copy of
Code of Conduct Policy at www.parametricsound.com.

Stockholder Recommendations for Director Nominatios
We have no nominating committee of the Board oeEtiors and no formal procedure for director nonémet Accordingly, there h
been no change in the procedures by which sedwitjers may recommend nominees to our board oftdire since our formation.

Committees of the Board of Directors
We have a separately designated standing Audit Qtieen currently consisting of Mr. Kaplan and Mrumiter. We believe bo
members are independent and that each qualify &uatit Committee Financial Expert,” as defined Rggulation S-K.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Based solely on a review of copies of such reffartished to our Company and representation thaither reports were required dur
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011, we helieat all persons subject to the reporting requénets pursuant to Section 16(a) filed
required reports on a timely basis with the Semsriand Exchange Commission.
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Conflicts of Interest and Indemnification

Our directors and executive officers are not oltidato commit their full time and attention to dwsiness and, accordingly, cer
conflicts of interest now exist and will continue éxist between our Company and our executive @i@and directors due to the fact that
have other employment or business interests totwtiey devote some attention and they are expdotedntinue to do so. Our execul
officers also manage and control Syzygy a licensmgpany that owns and is licensing to us cereghriology for producing parametric so
and certain conflicts could arise in our futureloegs with Syzygy. We have not established polideprocedures for the resolution of cur
or potential conflicts of interest between our Camp and its management or managenaéfiliated entities. There can be no assuranct
members of management will resolve all conflictsirdkrest in our favor. The officers and directare accountable to our Company
fiduciaries, which means that they are legally gdied to exercise good faith and integrity in hangdbur Companys affairs. Failure by the
to conduct our Company’s business in its best @stsrmay result in liability to them.

Our executive officers and directors are indemdifss to personal liability as provided by the Nev&dvised Statutes, the Company’
articles of incorporation and bylaws and by inddination agreements with the Company. These arraegés provide, among other thir
that we will indemnify each person, under certancumstances, for defense expenses, damages, jotdignfiees and settlements incurrec
the person in connection with actions or proceeslitigwhich he or she may be a party as a resuiisobr her position as a member of
Board or as an executive officer, and otherwisthéofull extent permitted under our bylaws andestatv.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

Compensation of our Named Executive Officers
We have identified Elwood G. Norris and James ArnBa as our named executive officers.

Summary Compensation Table
The following table sets forth certain summary mifation with respect to the total compensation paithe named executive offic
during our fiscal years ended September 30, 208122840:

Option
Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus(2) Awards (3) Total
Elwood G. Norris, President and
CEO (PEO) 2011 $ 120,00(1) $ - $ 161,54( $ 281,54(
201C $ - 3 25,000 $ - $ 25,00(
James A. Barnes, CFO, Treasure
and Secretary (PFO) 2011 $ 90,00((1) $ - $ 142,56: $ 232,56:
201C $ - $ 25,000 $ - $ 25,00(

(1) In November 2010 we agreed commencing October 20Jdtcrue monthly payments to Mr. Norris of $10,G0@ Mr. Barnes «
$7,500 (payable to Sunrise Capital, Inc., whallyned by him) for their services as executive effic These amounts accrue witt
interest until the Board of Directors determinesréhare sufficient funds available to pay the aedroalances. No cash payments \
made for salary or bonuses to the named executiiees for the fiscal year ended September 30,1204r. Barnes devotes paitne
services to us currently approximately 35 hoursvpeek.

(2) Represents amounts paid for services provided poidhe spineff. These amounts were accrued in fiscal 2010 @aid in Octobe
2010.

(3) The value listed in the above table represent&ihealue of the options granted during the yeat salued under ASC 718. Fair vs
is calculated as of the grant date using a Bladieles option-pricing model. The determination oé thair value of sharbase:
payment awards made on the date of grant is affdmyeour stock price as well as assumptions reggreinumber of complex a
subjective variables. Our assumptions in deterngirfair value are described in our audited finansiatements for the year en
September 30, 2011, included herein.

We do not have any annuity, retirement, pensiodederred compensation plan or other arrangementsuioexecutive officers or a
employees. No named executive officer receivedfany of noneash compensation from us in the fiscal year er®kgatember 30, 2011,
currently receives any such compensation. No naexedutive officer received a restricted stock awardtock appreciation right or a long-
term incentive plan payout in the fiscal year en8egtember 30, 2011.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Ydand

Number of Number of
Securities Securities
Underlying Underlying
Unexercised Unexercised
Options Options Option Exercise Option
Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price Expiration Date
Elwood G. Norris 375,00( 375,00 $ 0.3 10/8/201!
James A. Barnes 325,00( 325,000 $ 0.3C 10/8/201!

The above options vest as to 12.5% each fiscatguand after the grant date of October 8, 2011opkions were exercised by ¢
named executive officer during the fiscal year ehSeptember 30, 2011.

Other Payments
An entity controlled by Mr. Norris and Mr. Barneseéntitled to receive a royalty as described BuSiness—License from Syzygn

consideration of technology licensed. These paysnarg not considered executive compensation. Duhiediscal year ended September
2011 aggregate royalties accrued were $3,835 ane were paid.

Potential Payments Upon Termination, Death, Disabity, or Retirement

We have no executive employee contracts at this.tiBvery officer and employee is an at will empky&he royalties to Syzyc
controlled by Mr. Norris and Mr. Barnes, are untetato employment or their roles as executive eficand will continue upon a
termination, death, disability or retirement.

Director Compensation

Our non-employee directors are reimbursed for mealsie out-ofpocket expenses incurred in attending meetingshefbioard ¢
directors and committee meetings. Each of our ermployee directors was paid a fee of $3,000 pertguaerved, payable quarterly.
additional amounts are payable for committee pagimon. In addition, nommployee directors receive equity compensation tgrau
consideration for board and committee service friime to time. There is no established policy asfremuency or amount of equ
compensation grants for n@mployee directors. Our employee director doegeustive any cash compensation for services astdirand ha
not received any equity compensation grants detigrfar such services.

The following table sets forth the compensatiordgaiour non-employee directors for the fiscal yeaed September 30, 2011:

Fee Earned or  Option Awards

Name Paid in Cash (1) Total
Seth Putterman $ 6,000 $ 12,18 $ 18,18(
Robert M. Kaplan $ 6,00 $ 12,18( $ 18,18(
Daniel Hunter $ 12,000 $ 548: $ 17,48

(1) The value listed in the above table representéain@alue of options on shares granted to eacbgueduring the year and valued ur
ASC 718. Fair value is calculated as of the graé dising a Black-Scholes optipricing model. The determination of the fair ve
of sharebased payment awards made on the date of graffectead by our stock price as well as assumptiegsurding a number
complex and subjective variables. Our assumptiordetermining fair value are described in our adifinancial statements for 1
year ended September 30, 2011, included he

(2) Each noremployee director was granted options on 25,000@eshduring the year ended September 30, 2011 geatii2.5% pe
fiscal quarter.
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

The following security ownership information is $etth, as of November 15, 2011, with respect f@éch stockholder known by us
be beneficial owners of more than 5% of our outditespn Common Stock, (ii) each of the current direst®nd nominees for election as direc
(iii) each of the executive officers named in tharBnary Compensation Table below and (iv) all curdirectors, nominees and execu
officers as a group (three persons). Beneficiahenship is determined under the rules of the SECggmerally includes voting or investm
power over securities Other than as set forth below, we are not awaengfother stockholder who may be deemed to be eficel owner o
more than 5% of our Company’s Common Stock.

Title of Class Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Amount and Nature of Beneficial Percent of Class
Ownership
Common Stock Austin W. Marxe and David M. Greenhouse 4,981,41 (1) 23.7%

527 Madison Avenue, Suite 2600
New York, New York 1002:

Common Stock Elwood G. Norris 3,838,69' (2) 19.2%
1941 Ramrod Avenue, Suite #100
Henderson, Nevada 89014

Common Stock James A. Barnes 1,325,831 (3) 6.6%
1941 Ramrod Avenue, Suite #100
Henderson, Nevada 89014

Common Stock Seth Putterman 19,37¢ (4) *
1941 Ramrod Avenue, Suite #100
Henderson, Nevada 89014

Common Stock Robert M. Kaplan 142,25: (4) *
1941 Ramrod Avenue, Suite #100
Henderson, Nevada 89014

Common Stock Daniel W. Hunter 111,37 (5) *
1941 Ramrod Avenue, Suite #100
Henderson, Nevada 89014

All directors and executive officers as a gro 5,437,53 26.5%
(5 persons)

* less than 1%.

(1) Beneficial joint ownership by Mr. Marxe and Mr. @réhouse is based on information provided by thekstder as of February :
2011. Consists of 3,481,411 common shares and marexercisable for 1,500,000 common shares. Télemes and warrants are in
following entities: 1,594,686 shares and 690,000 warrants owned byig&tuations Fund Il QP, L.P. (“SSFQP’$56,330 shart
and 240,000 warrants owned by Special Situationsater Equity Fund, L.P. (“SSPE”"}80,378 shares and 75,000 warrants owne
Special Situations Technology Fund, L.P. (“Teclahd 1,150,017 shares and 495,000 warrants own&gbégial Situations Technolac
Fund II, L.P. (“Tech II"). Mr. Austin W. Marxe (“Mrxe”) and Mr. David M. Greenhouse (“Greenhousai® the controlling principe
of AWM Investment Company, Inc. (“AWM?"), the genéartner of MGP Advisers Limited Partnership (“MGpPthe general partn
of SSFQP. Marxe and Greenhouse are members of M@&&d L.L.C. (“MG”),the general partner of SSPE. Marxe and Greenhas
also members of SST Advisers, L.L.C. (“SSTA"), theneral partner of Special Situations Technologgdru..P. (“Tech”)and th
Special Situations Technology Fund II, L.P. (“Td€h. AWM serves as the investment adviser to SSFQP, S$&¢h, and Tech
Both Messrs. Marxe and Greenhouse share votinglspdsitive power with respect to shares held leg¢hstockholders. The interes
Marxe and Greenhouse in the securities owned igelitto the extent of his pecuniary interest.
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(2 Includes 1,869,317 shares held by a familgttfar which Mr. Norris serves as trust822,911 shares held by investment companie
which Mr. Norris is the managesind 449,213 shares representing Mr. Norris pecymiderest in shares held by Syzygy. Also inclt
options currently exercisable and those exercisatttén 60 days on an aggregate of 468,750 shares.

(3) Consists of 22,000 shares held by Sunrise Capital, 335,000 shares held by Sunrise Management,Arofit Sharing Plan, 215,0
shares held by Palermo Trust, 241,836 shares eagiieg Mr. Barnes pecuniary interest in shares hgl&yzygy, 3,000 shares held k
personal retirement plan and 2,750 shares held fgrsonal retirement plan of his spouse. Mr. Baisd2resident of Sunrise Capi
Inc. and Trustee of Sunrise Management, Inc. P&li#ring Plan, the Palermo Trust and his persa@tabment plan. He is also 1
managing member of Syzygy. Also includes 100,000ravas held by Palermo Trust and options curreettgrcisable and tha
exercisable within 60 days on an aggregate of &bghares. He disclaims any beneficial interesthan2,750 shares held in
spouse’s personal retirement plan.

4) Includes options currently exercisable andséhexercisable within 60 days on an aggregate3gbshares.

(5) Includes 3,000 shares held by a personal Indiviekgdirement Account and options currently exerdesalnd those exercisable within
days on an aggregate of 15,625 shares.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

On September 27, 2010, we entered into a SeparatidrDistribution Agreement (“Separation Agreemgmtith our former parel
LRAD Corporation that set forth the terms and ctinds of the separation of our Company from LRADr@wation. The Separation ¢
Distribution Agreement set forth a framework foethelationship between the Company and LRAD Cotmafollowing the separatic
regarding principal transactions necessary to sépdhe companies, including: (i) the contributafrmost of the HSS business assets; an
the distribution by LRAD Corporation, as of the s#oof business on September 27, 2010, of all owdstg shares of Parametric So
common stock to LRAD Corporatiomstockholders in the form of a pro rata dividehdre share of Parametric Sound common stock fery
two shares of the LRAD Corporation common stockstautding to stockholders of record on SeptembefQ0). The Separation Agreem
also set forth other provisions that govern cerégipects of our relationship with LRAD Corporatafter completion of the separation and
provides for the allocation of assets, liabilitaasd obligations between our Company and LRAD Cafan in connection with the separati
The Separation Agreement also provided for a ttimsrelated to HSS business and customers WRAD Corporation fulfilling any ordel
that are received through the separation date €8fter LRAD Corporation may fulfill any continuirmrchase orders for a current project
customer Cardinal Health through the completiosuwth project and may accept unsolicited followeorders for existing HSS products f
current customers through December 31, 2@ September 27, 2010 we also entered into a Taxr8hAgreement with LRAD Corporati
that generally governs the parties’ respectivetsigfesponsibilities and obligations after the satian with respect to taxes.

On September 27, 2010 we entered into a LicenseRanydlty Agreement with related party Syzygy LidegsLLC (“Syzygy”)
relating to new technology invented by our CEO, & G. NorrisMr. Norris owns 65% and Mr. Barnes owns 35% of Syzgnd serves
its managing membeThis licensed technology is being implemented inganned line of directed sound products. In catina with the ne\
technology we agreed to reimburse $91,415 of preohnology and patent costs paid by Syzygy andnasdu$90,500 of technology ¢
product development costs incurred prior to therithistion including $25,000 owed to Mr. Norris fproduct development services. -
Company is further obligated to reimburse Syzggfyiture costs, in filing for, prosecuting and ntaining any of the licensed patents.
Company incurred $28,237 and $6,486 related to Boehsed patents during the fiscal year endedeBapér 30, 2011 and 2010, respecti
The exclusive license also provides for future higa payable to Syzygy of 5% of revenues from piais employing the technology and a t
of 20 years or the life of any resulting patent,jckiever is greater. In the event no patent covettireglicensed technology is issued after
years, then the royalty rate shall reduce to 3%niy territory until or if a patent is issued foryasuch territory. We may not sublicense witt
the permission of Syzygy and sublicense royaltggare subject to future negotiation in good fditie license may terminate if we do not
commercially reasonable efforts to pursue the patamsound business. During the year ended Semie8® 2011 we accrued $3,835
royalties pursuant to this agreement, no royaliese paid.
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On September 27, 2010 we also agreed to reimbye$p for $160,580 of spinff and startup related costs and assumed $62 £
spin-off and startup related costs and expenses incpniedto the distribution including $25,000 owedSunrise Capital, Inc. for the servi
of CFO, Treasurer and Secretary, James A. Barakxded to work for the spin-off.

On September 28, 2010 we sold $700,000 of 8% Sirmistl Promissory Notes, due September 28, 201 “(ilotes”), anc
accompanying warrants to purchase an aggregatg@®,000 shares of common stock (“Warrant&’jotal of $250,000 of the technology ¢
spin-off costs reimbursed to Syzygy (as described abas) paid through issuance of $250,000 of Notes5J000 Warrants on the se
terms as other investors. An additional $10,000ofes and 20,000 Warrants were purchased for loasByzygy and a further $100,00C
Notes and 200,000 Warrants were purchased for lsgpsdn entity owned by Mr. Norris. On June 30, 266,000 of the Notes held
Syzygy was paid by exercise of 520,000 Warrantstaedalance of $104,000 plus accrued interesibfé#1 was converted to 170,959 sh
of common stock at $0.70 per share on the samestasnunaffiliated investors. Also on June 30, 2866Q,000 of the Notes held by the er
owned by Mr. Norris was paid by exercise of 200,0@8rrants and the balance of $40,000 plus accmitedeist of $6,027 was convertet
65,754 shares of common stock at $0.70 per shatleeosame terms as unaffiliated investors.

On February 22, 2011, the Company entered intocaries Purchase Agreement with selected instinai investors and entiti
affiliated with two officers of the Company purstiam which the Company issued and sold for casB@@O0 shares of our common stock
purchase price of $0.50 per share. In connectidin thie financing, the Company issued warrants éditlrestors exercisable for an aggrega
2,000,000 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$0.75 per share. The warrants are exercisetbleFebruary 22, 2016. The institutio
investors, considered related parties due to grehtan 10% ownership, are (i) Special Situationad=lUl QP, L.P., (i) Special Situatio
Private Equity Fund, L.P., (iii) Special Situatioigchnology Fund, L.P., and (iv) Special Situatidrechnology Fund Il, L.P. and tt
purchased 1,500,000 shares and were issued 1,8080d&@ants. Mr. Norris purchased through a corgrb#ntity 300,000 shares and was is
300,000 warrants and Mr. Barnes purchased throagtralled entities 200,000 shares and was issu8@0 warrants all on the same terrr
the institutional investors. On September 30, 2@htities affiliated with Mr. Norris exercised 3000 of the warrants for cash of $225,000
an entity affiliated with Mr. Barnes exercised 1@) of the warrants for cash of $75,000.

Director Independence

For a director to be considered “independettig’ Board must affirmatively determine that theedior has no material relationship v
Parametric Sound (directly or as a partner, stoldldrar officer of an organization that has a iielahip with Parametric Sound). In each ¢
the Board considers all relevant facts and circamsts. We consider Mssrs. Seth Putterman, RobeKdglan and Daniel W. Hunter
independent.
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES.

The following table presents fees billed by Sqiimer, Peterson, Miranda & Williamson, LLP for gessional services rendered for

the fiscal years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010:

(1)

(2)

3)
(4)

Fiscal Fiscal

2011 2010
Audit fees (1) $ 64,67C $ 27,00(
Audit related fees (2) 8,31¢ 24,00:
Tax fees (3) 2,87¢ =
All other fees (4) - -
Total $ 75,86« $ 51,00z

Audit Fees include fees and expenses for profeaks®rvices rendered in connection with the auiddur financial statements for thc
years, reviews of the interim financial statemethist are normally provided by the independent tegésl public accounting firm
connection with statutory and regulatory filingsemgagements.

Audit Related Fees consist of fees billed for amsce related services that are reasonably relatélet performance of the audit
review of our financial statements and are not megbunder “Audit Fees.Included in Audit Related Fees are fees and expgemdate
to reviews of registration statements and SECdg#inther than Forms 10-K and 10-Q.

Tax Fees include the aggregate fees billed dulirdiscal year indicated for professional servilmegax compliance, tax advice and
planning.

All Other Fees consist of fees for products andises other than the services reported above. Wb $ees were billed by Squ
Milner, Peterson, Miranda & Williamson, LLP for ¢al 2011 or 2010.

Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policies and Procedurs

Prior to the effectiveness of our registration esta¢ént on Form 10 on September 2, 2010 we were uigea to the applicak

requirements for audit committee pre-approval & #tcountant’s services and there was no audit éeenpreapproval process in pla
however the audit committee of our parent, LRAD fi2wation, preapproved the services related to audits for fi2€@l9 and 2008 and rela
work related to our registration statement on FaOn Effective with effectiveness of our registratistatement, such pepproval process
were implemented by the board of directors actismgh@ audit committee until formation of our autbimmittee in May 2011 when the at
committee assumed such responsibilities includatifiying prior engagements and activities.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) List of documents filed as a part of this repor

(1) Index to Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEimm F-2
Balance Sheets as of September 30, 2011 and 2010 F-3
Statements of Operations for the Years Ended Sdyae80, 2011 and 2010 F-4
Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the Yeardé&th September 30, 2011 and 2010 5
Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended Sdyete8®, 2011 and 2010 F-6
Notes to Financial Statements F-7

(2) Financial Statement Schedules
All schedules have been omitted because the infiiamé not applicable, is not material or becatirgeinformation required is
included in the financial statements or the ndbesdto.

(3) Index to Exhibits
The exhibits listed on the accompanying index toileits immediately following the financial statenteare filed as part of, or
hereby incorporated by reference into, this ForaK10
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Parametric Sound Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying balance shed®amimetric Sound Corporation (the “Compang®) of September 30, 2011
2010, and the related statements of operationskistdders’equity and cash flows for each of the years theteénThese financial stateme
are the responsibility of the Company’s managenf@at.responsibility is to express an opinion onfthancial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighaglo(United States). Thc
standards require that we plan and perform thet aodibtain reasonable assurance about whethdimidugcial statements are free of mate
misstatement. The Company was not required to havewere we engaged to perform, an audit of isriral control over financial reportir
Our audits included consideration of internal cohtiver financial reporting as a basis for designaudit procedures that were appropria
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of esging an opinion on the effectiveness of the Comgaimternal control over financ
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinidn. audit also includes examining, on a test basiglence supporting the amounts
disclosures in the financial statements, assedsiagaccounting principles used and significantnegtés made by management, as we
evaluating the overall financial statement pred@rmaWe believe that our audits provide a reastnbasis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referre@love present fairly, in all material respedis, financial position of Parametric Sol
Corporation as of September 30, 2011 and 2010ttendesults of its operations and its cash flowgte years then ended, in conformity v
accounting principles generally accepted in thetéthStates of America.

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd assuming that the Company will continue gsiag concern. As discussec
Note 1 to the financial statements, the Companyiri@agred recurring net losses through Septembg@01, has limited working capital as
September 30, 2011 and is dependent on the suatagssew product line to achieve profitable openagi These factors raise substantial d
about the Company’s ability to continue as a godegcern. Managemest'plans as to these matters are also describedbia N Th
accompanying financial statements do not includeaatjustments that might result from the outcomé uncertainty.

/'S1S QUAR, MILNER, P ETERSON , M IRANDA & W.LIAMSON , LLP

San Diego, California
November 22, 201
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Parametric Sound Corporation
Balance Sheets

September 30,
2011 2010

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash $ 491,76: $ 439,38!

Inventories, net 273,26 20¢€

Prepaid expenses and other assets 64,97: 20,77¢
Total current assets 830,00: 460,37(
Equipment and tooling, net 145,25 8,091
Intangible assets net 148,54( 175,72¢
Total assets $ 1,123,79! $ 644,18’
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 164,19 $ 147,67(

Deferred officer compensation 224,40( -

Accrued liabilities 14,75( 27,307

Subordinated notes payable, net of $263,272 disaiudeptember 30, 2010 - 436,72¢
Total current liabilities 403,34( 611,70!
Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)
Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, authorized 10@@shares, none issued and outstanding - -

Common stock, $0.001 par value, authorized 50,@@0shares, 19,517,027 and 15,306,064 shai

issued and outstanding, respectively 19,517 15,30¢

Additional paid-in capital 2,871,34 703,12

Accumulated deficit (2,170,40) (685,95))
Total stockholders' equity 720,45! 32,48:
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,123,79' $ 644,18

See accompanying notes to financial statements

F-3




Parametric Sound Corporation
Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 30,

2011 2010

Revenues:

Product sales $ 76,69 $ 599,11(

Other revenue 2,47 7,92
Total revenues 79,167 607,03
Cost of revenues 35,52« 505,57t
Gross profit 43,64 101,46:
Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative 572,32! 446,85

Research and development 619,37¢ 229,401

Patent and inventory impairment 28,61t 346,90!
Total operating expenses 1,220,31! 1,023,16:
Loss from operations (1,176,671 (921,70)
Other income (expense):

Interest and note discount amortization (308,499 1,477

Other 717 (19)

(307,787 (1,49¢)

Net loss $ (1,484,45) $ (923,19)
Loss per basic and diluted common share $ (0.09 $ (0.06)
Weighted average shares used to compute

net loss per basic and diluted common share 16,968,00 15,306,06

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Balance at
September 30, 2009
Net transfers to
parent
Contribution of net
operating assets
Parametric Soun
Corporation
and issuance of
common shares 1
LRAD
Corporation
stockholders as ¢
dividend
Value of 1,400,000
warrants issued
with subordinate
notes
Net loss for the yee
Balance at
September 30, 201
Sale of common
stock and warran
at $0.50 per shar
net of offering
costs of $43,554
Common shares
issued upon
exercise of
warrants at $0.3(
per share appliec
to reduce
subordinated
notes
Common shares
issued at $0.70 p
share to pay
subordinated
notes
Common shares
issued upon
exercise of
warrants at $0.7&
per shares
Share-based
compensation
expense
Stock options issue
for tooling costs

Net loss for the

Parametric Sound Corporation
Statements of Stockholders' Equity

LRAD
Additional Corporation Total
Common Stock Paid-In Accumulated Net Stockholders'
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Investment Equity

- - - $ - 923,20: $ 923,20«

- - - - (231,95) (231,95)
15,306,06 15,30¢ 438,70( - (454,001) -
- - 264,42 - - 264,42

- - - (685,957 (237,249 (923,19)
15,306,06 15,30¢ 703,127 $ (685,95)) - $ 32,48:
2,000,00! 2,00( 954,44¢ - - 956,44t
1,400,00! 1,40( 418,60( - - 420,00(
410,96: 411 287,26: - - 287,67-
400,00( 40C 299,60( - - 300,00(
- - 188,31: - - 188,31:
- - 20,00( - - 20,00(



period - - - (1,484,45) - (1,484,45)
Balance at
September 30, 201 19,517,02 $ 19517 $ 287134 $ (2,170,40) $ - $ 720,45!

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Parametric Sound Corporation
Statements of Cash Flows

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (ugeprovided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Debt discount and deferred financing cost amoitipat
Non-cash interest expense
Warranty provision
Inventory obsolescence
Share-based compensation
Non-cash inventory reserve reduction
Impairment of patents and inventory
Startup costs paid by subordinated note
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Inventories
Accounts payable
Deferred officer compensation
Warranty settlements
Accrued liabilities

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activi

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures for equipment
Patent costs paid

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Proceeds from sale of common stock and warrants
Offering costs paid

Proceeds from sale of 8% subordinated notes
Payments on 8% subordinated notes
Proceeds from exercise of warrants
Subordinated notes financing costs

Net change in investment from LRAD Corporat
Net cash provided by financing activiti

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Purchase of tooling through issuance of stock ogtio

Issuance of common stock upon warrant exercisgdhange for reductionn 8% subordinated not

Issuance of common stock in exchange for redudtié@¥o subordinated notes
Issuance of 8% subordinated notes to related pamgimburse startup costs
Debt discount recorded in connection with issuasfcibordinated notes

Net book value of assets received from LRAD Corporaas a dividend

See accompanying notes to financial statements

Years Ended September 30,

2011 2010
$  (1,48445) $ (923,19)
62,95 71,99:
266,02 1,17(
37,40 -
1,53¢ -
- 63,00«
188,31 5,521
(32,067) -
28,61¢ 346,90
- 250,00
- 29,91(
(46,947) (18,029
(241,00() 338,07(
16,52 143,00¢
224,40( -
- (3,557)
(13,81) (47,28:)
(992,519 257,60°
(140,56 (8,327)
(40,98 (19,66.)
(181,549 (27,989
1,000,001 -
(43,55/) -
- 450,00
(30,000) -
300,00 -
- (2,766)
- (237,47)
1,226,441 209,76:
52,37¢ 439,38t
439,38! -
$ 491,76: $ 439,38!
$ 511: $ -
$ 80C $ -
$ 20,000 $ -
$ 420,000 $ -
$ 287,67 $ -
$ - % 250,00(
$ - $ 264,42
$ - $ 454,00
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Parametric Sou nd Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

1. ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Business Description

Parametric Sound Corporation (“Parametric Soundther“Company”)is a technology company focused on delivering naledcte
audio solutions. The Company’s HyperSonic SountH8S” technology pioneered the practical applicato parametric acoustic technolc
for generating audible sound along a directionfragbnic column. The Company’s H88600 products are compatible with standard n
players and beam sound to target a specific listearea without the ambient noise of traditionadadrs. The Compars/principal marke
are North America, Europe and Asia.

In April 2010, the board of directors of LRAD Cormation approved a plan to separate its HSS prolilugtinto a new independe
standalone company. In a special meeting of stockholdels June 2, 2010, the proposal to separate the biSiness from LRAD w
approved, and on June 2, 2010, LRAD created a nesliyvowned subsidiary, Parametric Sound, into Wwhtee HSS business and substant
all of the assets of the business and associatelteirtual property rights were contributed.

All outstanding shares of Parametric Sound comntockswere distributed to the stockholders of LRADr@oration on September ;
2010 (“Spin-Off"), at a ratio of one share of Pagdrit Sound common stock for each two shares of DRForporations common stock held
of the record date of September 10, 2010. LRAD Gation retained no ownership or other form of ieg in Parametric Sound subseque
the Spin-Off. Following the Spin-Off, the Companyigerations consist solely of the operations dbsdrherein.

In connection with the Spi®ff, Parametric Sound and LRAD Corporation enter#d a separation agreement and a tax sh
agreement. See Note 2 for further discussion réggttiese agreements.

Basis of Accounting

The balance sheets as of September 30, 2011 ar@l refli2ct the balances of Parametric Sound as dependent company. T
statement of operations for the year ended SepteBhe2011 reflects the activity of Parametric Sbas a standlone company. Amour
included in the statement of operations for therysraled September 30, 2010 reflect LRAD Corporas$idiSS business activities throi
September 27, 2010 adjusted for activity througpt&aber 30, 2010 including reimbursement of cersart-up, Spirdff and technolog
costs expenditures on the Company’s behalf dutmgtartup and development (see Note 2). The Coypdimancial statements for the y
ended September 30, 2010 include activity deriveinf LRAD Corporatiors historical consolidated financial statements gisifRAD
Corporations historical cost basis of assets and liabilitieghe various activities that reflect the resulfsoperations, financial condition a
cash flows of Parametric Sound as a component fD.Forporation. Historically, the HSS business iIRAD Corporation operated a
product line and not a separate segment and reot aglependent stand-alone busin€ss.purposes of preparing the financial statemientise
period prior to the September 27, 2010 Spiifi-Parametric Sound was allocated certain expefreen LRAD Corporation with such expen
reflected in the statements of operations as expafiecations from LRAD Corporation. Until the Sgdif, Parametric Sound was fu
integrated with LRAD Corporation, including produdé¢velopment, production, sales and distributiazoanting, finance, treasury, payr
legal services and investor relations.

Management believes that the assumptions and &tlacaethods underlying such prior year financiataments are reasonable ir
material respects. However, the costs allocatatdedCompany are not necessarily indicative of tstscthat would have been incurred if
Company operated as a stand-alone entity duringegaeended September 30, 2010.

Going Concern
The financial statements have been prepared onirg goncern basis contemplating the realizatioragdets and the satisfactior

liabilities in the normal course of business. Thempany had a net loss of $1,484,458 for the yede@iSeptember 30, 2011 and has fina
its operations from debt and equity financing. AsSeptember 30, 2011 our working capital balance aproximately $428,000 and
Company has no other sources of financing. In 2dg1 the Company commenced deliveries of new pitsdbased on improved H
technology. Prior historical revenues are no intiticaof future revenues and there can be no assertrat the Company’new products w
achieve market success. The Company will be rebangxisting working capital or obtaining additibiizbt or equity financing sufficient
sustain operations until profitability can be acieig.
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Parametric Sound Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

The continuation of the Company as a going contedependent on its ability to grow revenues, dmkcessary, to obtain additio
financing from outside sources. Management’s plaokide (a) increasing HS3000 revenues from legacy customers and by obtainaw
customers, (b) developing and introducing new petsltargeted for new directed audio markets, (€r@ging cost controls to conserve ¢
and (d) if necessary, obtaining additional finagcihere is no assurance that the Company willuseessful in its plans or in generating
raising funds, if necessary, to sustain its openatifor twelve months or beyond. Should the Compaaynable to generate funds fi
operations or obtain required financing, it mayé&y curtail operations, which may have a matexritderse effect on its financial position
results of operations. The accompanying finandilesnents do not include any adjustments that wbelthecessary should the Compan
unable to continue as a going concern and, thergbar required to liquidate its assets and disehisdiabilities in other than the normal cot
of business and at amounts different from thodectfd in the accompanying financial statements.

LRAD Corporation Net Investment

Because historically, the HSS business in LRAD @Goafion operated as a product line and not a sepaegment and not as
independent stand-alone business LRAD Corporatimwastment in Parametric Sound is shown in liegtotkholders equity in the financi
statements for periods prior to September 27, 20h@. net investment account represents cumulativesiments in, distributions from &
losses of the HSS business.

No cash or accounts receivable were transferréiteapin-Off and Parametric Sound paid for all Spifrelated costs and reimbur:
technology development costs. LRAD Corporation ingtd certain inventory for outstanding customeressdand to support outstand
warranty obligations (See Note 2).

Loss Per Share

Basic loss per common share is computed by dividietgloss by the weightealrerage number of shares of common stock outstg
during the period. Diluted net loss per common shiaflects the potential dilution of securitiesttbauld share in the earnings of an entity.
Companys losses for the periods presented cause the iocla$ potential common stock instruments outstagdio be antidilutive. Stor
options and warrants for a total of 3,335,000 amD(@,000 shares of common stock were outstandinGepatember 30, 2011 and 2(C
respectively. These securities are not includetiéncomputation of diluted net loss per commoneshartheir inclusion would be antidilutive.

For the year ended September 30, 2010 the netpleisdasic and diluted share and the weiglaeslage shares outstanding v
calculated based on the 15,306,064 shares issu@ohirection with the Spin-Off.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymvith accounting principles generally acceptedthe United States of Ameri
requires management to make estimates and assms\(iq@., inventory valuation, valuation of intanlgiassets, warranty reserves, alloca
of expenses incurred by LRAD Corporation and thevalue of financial instruments) that affect tiegorted amounts of assets and liabili
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabildiethe date of the financial statements and affecteported amounts of revenues and exp
during the reporting period. Actual results couldterially differ from those estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts of cash, accounts payable aacdued liabilities approximate fair values duethe short maturity of the
instruments. The fair value of warrants issuedept8mber 2010 were estimated using a Black-Schalestion model (See Note 7).

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subjea thompany to concentrations of credit risk, congigharily of cash equivalents. D
to the relative short nature of such investmeihts,darrying amount approximates fair value. The gamy places its cash in demand de|
and money market accounts at one bank and suchdealanay at times be in excess of amounts insyréelderal agencies, which is $250,!
as of September 30, 2011. The Company does neveethat it is subject to any unusual financiak beyond the normal risk associated \
commercial banking relationships. The Company parfoperiodic evaluations of the relative credingiag of these financial institutions. 1
Company has not experienced any significant losaéts cash equivalents.
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Parametric Sound Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Agots

The Company had no accounts receivable or allowBoragoubtful accounts at September 30, 2011 dwegolicy of payment prior
shipment. The Company may make sales on crediiturd periods whereupon it will makeriodic evaluations of the creditworthiness c
customers and manage its exposure to losses frdrdddas by limiting the amount of credit extended.

Contract Manufacturers

The Company uses contract manufacturers for pramudf certain components and sagsemblies. The Company may provide |
and components to such parties from time to timterécognizes no revenue or markup on such tramsectifhe Company performs asser
of products in-house using components and sub-ddigesnfirom a variety of contract manufacturers aagpliers.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost orreatizable value. The cost of substantially althef Companys inventory is determin
by the weighted average cost method. Inventorpisprised of raw materials, assemblies and finigireducts intended for sale to customers
The Company evaluates the need for reserves f@sexand obsolete inventories determined primadbell upon estimates of future den
for the Company’s products. At September 30, 201d. 2010, the reserve for obsolescence relatedrtaicgaw materials obtained at the Spin-
Off, some of which are being used to produce then@my’s HSS-3000 products.

Equipment, Tooling and Depreciation

Equipment and tooling is stated at cost. Depraiatin equipment and tooling is computed over thienased useful lives of two to thr
years using the strai¢-line method. Upon retirement or disposition of @mouént or tooling, the related cost and accumuldegateciation ¢
amortization is removed and a gain or loss is etr

Intangibles
Patents, licenses and trademarks are carried tlesssaccumulated amortization. Legal cost inauteefile, renew, or extend the terrr

recognized intangible assets are capitalized. gilde assets are amortized over their estimateflilisgges, which have been estimated to b
years for patents, licenses and trademarks protette Compar’s products. The Company amortizes certain pat@cgsired in the Spildff,
classified as defensive patents, over a weightestage of three years. The carrying value of intalegi is periodically reviewed a
impairments, if any, are recognized when the exqueétiture benefit to be derived from an individirdbngible asset is less than its carr
value.

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives its revenue primarily from picidsales. Product sales are recognized in thegeethat products are shipper
customers (FOB shipping point) or when produceiseived by the customer (FOB destination), wherfekds fixed and determinable, wi
collection of resulting receivables is probable #mete are no remaining obligations on the pathefCompany.

Shipping and Handling Costs
Shipping and handling costs are included in costesEnues. The amount of shipping and handlingscostoiced to customers
included in revenue. Shipping and handling costew28 and $9,469 for the fiscal years ended Sdpe 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Research and Development Costs
Research and development costs are expensed agthcu

Warranty Reserves

The Company warrants its products to be free frafeats in materials and workmanship for a periocbié year from the date
purchase. The warranty is generally a limited wasraThe Company currently provides direct warrasgyvice. The Company establishi
warranty reserve based on anticipated warrantynslait the time revenue from product sales is rézedn Factors affecting warranty rese
levels include the number of units sold and anditgd cost of warranty repairs and anticipated rate@grranty claims. The Company evalu.
the adequacy of the provision for warranty costheaporting period.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Deferred Financing Costs
Costs related to the issuance of debt are cagthiind amortized to interest expense over theofitae related debt on a straight
basis which is not materially different from theuls obtained using the effective interest method.

Classification of Warrants

The Company accounts for warrants as either ecuitiiabilities based upon the characteristics anolvisions of each particu
instrument. Warrants valued and classified as gaqri¢ recorded as additional paid-in capital on@oepany$ balance sheet and no fur
adjustment to valuation is made. The Company hawawwants or other derivative financial instrumetitat require separate accountin
liabilities and periodic revaluation.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for its income taxes undeaset and liability method. Under this methodedefl tax assets and liabilities
determined based on temporary differences betwieandial statement and tax basis of assets antlitleand net operating loss and cr
carryforwards using enacted tax rates in effect for year in which the differences are expected to smeNaluation allowances
established when it is more likely than not thahegortion of the deferred tax assets will notdsdized.

The Company’s operations were included in LRAD Q@uogpion’s consolidated U.S. federal and state iretemw returns prior to the Spin-
Off, therefore, the Company was not subject totiaraby federal and state authorities for the tariqus before the Spi@ff. The Compan
fled a separate return for the short year taxqieended September 30, 2010. The provision fornmcdaxes through the Spdff was
determined on a separate return basis and basedroimgs reported in the Company's statement aftipas and comprehensive income.
historical net operating loss carryforwards and tagdits generated by Parametric Sound prior to Spa-Off remained with LRAIL
Corporation subsequent to the separation.

Comprehensive Loss

Comprehensive loss consists of net loss and otamsand losses affecting stockholdesguity that under U.S. generally acce|
accounting principles are excluded from reportetlogs. There were no differences between netdosscomprehensive loss for any of
periods presented.

Impairment of Longlived Assets

Long{ived assets and identifiable intangibles held dse are reviewed for impairment whenever eventshanges in circumstanc
indicate that the carrying amount may not be rerable. If the sum of undiscounted expected futahdlows is less than the carrying ami
of the asset or if changes in facts and circumstairicate, an impairment loss is recognized aedsured using the asset’s fair value.

ShareBased Compensation

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)cAunting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 71&ompensatiorstocl
Compensatiorf*ASC 718”) and ASC 505-50Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employg@$SC 505-50"). ASC 718 requires measurems
of all employee stock-based awards using avaitre method and recording of related compensatipense in the financial statements ove
requisite service period. Further, as required ud®C 718, the Company estimates forfeitures foclsbased awards that are not expectt
vest.

ShareBased Payments for Goods and Services

Under ASC 505-50 options or stock awards issuatbtoemployees who are not directors of the Companyererded at the fair val
of the consideration received, when more reliabBasurable, otherwise at the estimated value otk options issued at the measurel
date. Nonemployee options are periodically revalued as {itéons vest so the cost ultimately recognized isiedent to the fair value on t
date performance is complete with such expenseyréoed over the related service period on a gradsting method.
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Reclassifications
Where necessary, the prior year’s information reenbreclassified to conform to the fiscal 2011estegnt presentation.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2011, the FASB issued Accounting StatsdUpdate ("ASU") 2011-08]ntangibles - Goodwill and Othexhich allow:
an entity to first assess qualitative factors ttedmine whether it is necessary to perform the $tep quantitative goodwill impairment t
Under these amendments, an entity would not beinestjto calculate the fair value of a reportingtuniless the entity determines, based
gualitative assessment, that it is more likely thabthat its fair value is less than its carryamgount. ASU 201D8 will be effective for th
Company in fiscal 2013, with early adoption peredttThe Company does not expect the adoption sfuiilate will have a material effect
its financial statements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-06mprehensive Incomproviding guidance regarding the presentation ofipehensiv
income. The new standard requires the presentafiaomprehensive income, the components of netniecand the components of ot
comprehensive income either in a single continwgtakement of comprehensive income or in two sepdmat consecutive statements. The
standard also requires presentation of adjustnfenteems that are reclassified from other compreive income to net income in the stater
where the components of net income and the compeémther comprehensive income are presenteduptated guidance of ASU 200%-
is effective on a retrospective basis for finansiatements issued for fiscal years, and interinogde within those fiscal years, beginning v
the Company’s fiscal 2012 year. The Company doégxyect the adoption of this update will have demal effect on its financial statements.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-6G4jr Value Measuremermgroviding additional guidance on fair value meameats the
clarifies the application of existing guidance agidclosure requirements, changes certain fair vaheasurement principles and reqt
additional disclosures about fair value measuremertie updated guidance of ASU 2004.-s effective on a prospective basis for final
statements issued for fiscal years, and interinodsrwithin those fiscal years, beginning with Bempany’s fiscal 2012 yeaFhe Compan
does not expect the adoption of this update willeha material effect on its financial statements.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated events subsequent ton@ept80, 2011 through the date that the accompgrfiiancial statements we
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissmrtifansactions and other events which may reqdjestment of and/or disclosure in s
financial statements.

2. SPIN-OFF OF HSS BUSINESS

On September 27, 2010, LRAD Corporation separdseti$S business through the Sgiff-of Parametric Sound. LRAD Corporat
contributed most of its HSS business assets tonidri Sound. All outstanding shares of the Compargre distributed to LRA
Corporation’s stockholders of record at the clokbusiness on September 10, 2010 as a pro-ratdrgexdividend of one share of Parame
Sound common stock for every two shares of LRADpOaation common stock.

On September 27, 2010, the Company entered intepar&tion and Distribution Agreement (“Separatiogréement”)with LRAD
Corporation that set forth the terms and conditiohthe separation of the Company from LRAD Corpiorg provided the framework for t
relationship between the Company and LRAD Corporafbllowing the separation and provided for thivadtion of assets, liabilities a
obligations between the Company and LRAD Corporaitioconnection with the separation. The Separaligreement provided for a transit
related to HSS business and customers with LRADp@mation fulfilling orders received through Septemi27, 2010. Thereafter LRAI
Corporation could fulfill continuing purchase orddor one project with customer Cardinal Healttotlyh the completion of the project i
through December 31, 2010 could accept unsolidédldw-on orders for HSS products from prior custs LRAD Corporation retaine
inventory and supplies to fulfill such anticipatediers and retained responsibility for warrantyumes and related liabilities for such custor
and sales. On September 27, 2010 the Company raileced into a Tax Sharing Agreement with LRAD Cagtion that generally governs
parties’ respective rights, responsibilities antigattions after the separation with respect to saxe
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The total value of the LRAD Corporation stock demdl of $454,006 was based on the net book valubeohet assets that w
transferred from LRAD Corporation in connection twihe Spin-Off in accordance with ASC 845-10-30-M@nreciprocal Transfers wi
Owners.

In connection with the Spi®ff, on September 27, 2010, the Company enteredairiticense and Royalty Agreement with relatedy
Syzygy Licensing LLC (“Syzygy”) relating to new tewlogy invented by the CompasyPresident and CEO, Elwood G. Norris. -
technology has been implemented in the Company® H&S3000 product line. In connection with the new tealbgy the Compar
reimbursed $91,415 of prior technology and patestspaid by Syzygy and assumed $90,500 of techpaod product development cc
incurred prior to the Spin-Off including $25,000 esvto Mr. Norris for product development services.

On September 27, 2010, the Company also agreezniurse $160,580 of Parametric Sound related Sffirand startup costs ps
by Syzygy and assumed $62,037 of Spin-Off andigtacbsts and expenses incurred prior to the Syffrincluding $25,000 owed to Sunr
Capital, Inc. for the services of Treasurer, Secyeand CFO, Mr. Barnes.

3. INVENTORIES, NET

Inventories consist of the following:

At September 30, 2011 2010
Finished goods $ 44,64¢ $ -
Work in process 23,96( -
Raw materials 324,02¢ 151,63:

392,63: 151,63
Reserve for obsolescence (119,36%) (151,42)
$ 273,26¢ $ 20€

The Company relies on one supplier for film for HSS products. The Compasyability to manufacture its HSS product coulc
adversely affected if it were to lose a sole sostgeplier and was unable to find an alternativepbap

The reserve for obsolescence increased by $63/0%ei year ended September 30, 2010 due to obselgéey HSS parts a
components. The reserve for obsolescence was redhyca $32,062 nonash inventory reserve reduction in the year etf@gatember 30, 20
through the use of such parts in the productioprofotypes and HSS-3000 products. The Company roafintie to incur norcash inventor
reserve reductions through the use of reserveayeld&S parts obtained in connection with the Spifh-O

4. EQUIPMENT AND TOOLING, NET

Equipment and tooling consist of the following:

At September 30, 2011 2010
Equipment $ 146,17 $ 44,36¢
Tooling 124,29¢ 65,53¢

270,46¢ 109,90¢
Accumulated depreciation (125,21 (101,81)
$ 145,25: $ 8,091

Depreciation expense was $23,400 and $231 forehesyended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respgctivel
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5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

Intangible assets consist of the following:

Parametric Sound Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

At September 30, 2011 2010
Patents $ 166,12¢ $ 121,28:
Defensive patents 154,95: 222,01°
Licenses 28,23 6,48¢
Trademarks 6,292 6,29

355,60 356,08
Accumulated amortization (207,069 (180,359
$ 148,54( $ 175,72¢

Aggregate amortization expense for the Compauytangible assets was $39,557 and $71,762 dtmmgears ended September
2011 and 2010, respectively. In addition to amation, the Company wrote off $28,616 and $325,&lithpaired patent costs during the ye
ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The following table shows the estimated amortizaxpense for intangible assets for each of the $iwcceeding fiscal years
thereafter:

Estimated Amortization Expense Years Ending Septerndr 30,

201z $39,59!
201z $31,32!
201¢ $24,72!
201¢ $15,31(
201¢ $9,327
Thereafte $28,25¢

6. DEFERRED COMPENSATION AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Deferred Compensation

Effective October 1, 2010 the Company began acgramonthly compensation for the services of its @cutive officers in tt
aggregate amount of $17,500 per month. The balaocaied as of September 30, 2011 of $224,400dssluelated employment taxes
accrues without interest until the Board of Direstdetermines there are sufficient funds availabigay the accrued balances.

Accrued Liabilities
Accrued liabilities consist of the following:

At September 30, 2011 2010
Payroll and related $ 8,18 $ -
Warranty reserve 1,53¢ -
Customer deposits 4,60( -
Other 433 27,30

$ 14,75 $ 27,307

The Company establishes a warranty reserve basethtinipated warranty claims at the time produetereie is recognized. Fact
affecting warranty reserve levels include the nundfeunits sold, anticipated cost of warranty repand anticipated rates of warranty cla
The Company evaluates the adequacy of the provisiowarranty costs each reporting period. In adaace with the Separation Agreem
LRAD Corporation is obligated for warranty claimedated to sales prior to the Spdff and any subsequent HSS related product salee tm
LRAD in accordance with the Separation Agreement.
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Details of the estimated warranty liability arefalows:

Years Ended September 30, 2011 2010

Beginning balance $ - % 29,38¢
Warranty provision 1,53¢ (25,83))
Warranty settlements - (3,557
Ending balance $ 153¢ $ -

7. SUBORDINATED NOTES PAYABLE AND WARRANTS

In September 2010 the Company sold $700,000 of 8%oiSlinated Promissory Notes, due September 28] 2k “Notes”),anc
accompanying warrants to purchase an aggregatd@d,D00 shares of common stock exercisable aD$eBcommon share (“WarrantsQf
the total Notes and Warrants issued, $260,000e0Nihtes and 520,000 Warrants were purchased byg8yaycompany owned and contro
by the Company’s President and CEO (Mr. Norris) asdChief Financial Officer (“CFO”)James A. Barnes). An additional $100,000 o
Notes and 200,000 Warrants were purchased by &g enned by the Compar's President and CEO, Mr. Norris.

The relative fair value of the Warrants of $264,42% estimated by management using the B&alkeles pricing model and estim:
of expected investor discount rates (the Compaeffective market borrowing rate) on the Note &arrant financing. Significant Level
inputs used to calculate the fair value of the \Afats included stock price, peer company volat{{§9%), riskfree interest rate (1.22%) &
management’s assumption regarding effective marketowing rates (30%)The relative fair value of the Warrants was recdrds a nof
discount and was amortized as additional intengs¢ese using the effective interest method ovetdira of the Notes. During the years er
September 30, 2011 and 2010, $263,272 and $1,&§%ctively, was amortized.

On June 30, 2011, all 1,400,000 Warrants were esaxtdy the holders, and pursuant to the termbeNote agreement, the Comp
exercised its right to offset the purchase pricéhef Warrants against the outstanding Note prin@paount. Accordingly, as a result of
Warrant exercise, the principal balance of the Blates reduced by $420,000 (See Note 9). The Wareardrcised included an aggre:
720,000 Warrants held by the companies controliethb Companys President and its CFO as described above, mguitithe reduction
the Note principal amounts held by these comparfi§&216,000.

Also on June 30, 2011 the Company and certain Nolgers entered into an agreement pursuant to whietNote holders agreed
convert an additional $250,000 of Note principalg$37,674 of accrued interest on the Notes in(y96B shares of the Compasycommo
stock based on a conversion price of $0.70 pereshAs the addition of the conversion feature t® iote was deemed to be a subste
modification of the Note agreement, this transacti@as accounted for as a debt extinguishment. Tdmepany determined that the reacquisi
price of the debt was equal to the outstanding Noitecipal plus accrued interest, and accordingty gain or loss on the debt extinguishn
transaction was recorded. The Notes and accruedesttconverted pursuant to this agreement incladggiegate Note principal and accr
interest of $144,000 and $21,698, respectivelwtirgd to Notes held by the companies controlledheyCompany’s President and CFO.

On September 28, 2011 the Company paid the rentpinéttance of Notes of $30,000 and related accrogstest. The Compan
incurred interest expense of $42,477 and $307entspely for the years ended September 30, 201126840 in connection with the Notes.

8. INCOME TAXES

The Company'’s operations have historically beetuthed in LRAD Corporatiors consolidated U.S. federal and state income taxns
The income tax provision included in these finahstatements has been determined as if the Comppadhfiled separate income tax rett
under its existing structure for the periods présgénThe Company recorded no income tax expeng2®ii or 2010 due to losses incur
LRAD Corporation's tax filings for 2010 included rBmetric Sounds operations prior to the Spin-Offe Thet operating losses (NGI.’anc
research and development credits generated pribet8pin-Off, remain with LRAD Corporation.
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The Company generated federal tax net operating tesryforwards related to expenditures incurre@graeptember 27, 20
including technology costs reimbursed to Syzygyehiging and other expenses incurred after incorporand paid after the SpiDff. At
September 30, 2011 the Company had a federal ateirstt operating loss carryforward of approxinya$dl, 400,000 that will expire beginni
in 2030 unless previously utilized.

The provision for income taxes consists of thedfelhg:

Years Ended September 30, 2011 2010
Current tax benefit $ - % -
Deferred tax benefit 529,00( 198,00(
Change in valuation allowance (529,000 (198,000
Income tax benefit (provision) $ - $ -

A reconciliation of income taxes at the federatigtary rate of 34% to the effective tax rate foe trears ended September 30, 2011
2010 is as follows:

Years Ended September 30, 2011 2010
Income taxes benefit computed at federal statutteyy  $ 505,00( $ 314,00(
Net expenses incurred prior to Spin-Off - (95,000
Non-deductible Spin-Off costs - (76,000
State income taxes, net of federal effect 73,00( 55,00(
Research tax credits 26,00( -
Permanent differences and other (75,000 =
Change in valuation allowance (529,000 (198,000
Income tax benefit (provision) $ - $ -

Upon the Spirdff, Parametric Sound did not benefit from any lbé tcarryforward tax attributes from prior periogeluding ne
operating loss carryforwards. A valuation allowar@s been established to offset the deferred tagt@ss realization of such asse
uncertain. The components of the net deferred 4agta are as follows:

At September 30, 2011 2010
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating losses $ 561,000 $ 84,00(
Inventory reserve 382,00( 502,00(
Research tax credits 26,00( -
Stock-based and deferred compensation 165,00( -
Accruals and other 4,00( -
1,138,001 586,00(
Deferred tax liabilities:
Amortization, depreciation and other 91,00( 68,00(
91,00( 68,00(
Net deferred tax asse 1,047,001 518,00(
Less valuation allowance (1,047,001 (518,000
Net deferred taxes after valuation allowa $ - $ =
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The Company adopted FASB ASC 740-10-R&ome Taxes—Recognitigiormerly FIN 48) as of the date of incorporatidts of the date ¢
the adoption, the Company had no unrecognizedeagfiis and there were no material changes dunieye¢ars ended September 30, 201!
2010. Due to the existence of the valuation allaveariuture changes in the Companyhrecognized tax benefits will not impact itseefive
tax rate. The Compang’practice is to recognize interest and/or persatééated to income tax matters in income tax espeddpon adoption
ASC 740-10-25, the Company did not record any @tteor penaltiesThe Company is subject to income tax in the U.8effal jurisdiction an
the state of California. All years since the Compar2010 organization remain subject to examinatigrtere are currently no ongoing exi
in any taxing jurisdiction.

9. CAPITAL STOCK

Pursuant to the Spi@ff, effective on September 27, 2010 a total 0f306,064 shares of common stock were distributed acl
dividend to the stockholders of LRAD Corporatione tCompanys then sole stockholder. Parametric Sound was pocated on June 2, 2C
with authorized capital stock consisting of 50,001, shares of common stock, par value $0.001, 0@DJ000 shares of preferred stock,
value $0.001.

The Company is authorized under its certificaténobrporation and bylaws to issue shares of prefestock without any further acti
by the stockholders. The board of directors hasatlithority to divide any and all shares of preférséock into series and to fix and deterr
the relative rights and preferences of the prefest®ck, such as the designation of series andhihgber of shares constituting such se
dividend rights, redemption and sinking fund préwis, liquidation and dissolution preferences, @gion or exchange rights and vo
rights, if any. Issuance of preferred stock by bloard of directors could result in such sharesrwdividend and or liquidation preferen
senior to the rights of the holders of common stacll could dilute the voting rights of the holdefscommon stock. No shares of prefe
stock have been issued and none were outstand®epatmber 30, 2011 or 2010.

Sale of Common Stock and Warrants

On February 22, 2011, the Company entered intocarfies Purchase Agreement with existing institnél shareholders (conside
related parties due to greater than 10% ownersirig)entities affiliated with its two executive affrs, pursuant to which the Company is:
and sold for cash 2,000,000 shares of common stbakpurchase price of $0.50 per share. In cororegtith the financing, the Company ¢
issued warrants to the investors exercisable faaggregate of 2,000,000 shares of common stock akaercise price of $0.75 per share.
warrants are exercisable until February 22, 2016S@ptember 30, 2011, entities affiliated with tive executive officers exercised 400,00
the warrants for cash of $300,000.

In connection with the financing, the Company astered into a registration rights agreement withihvestors, pursuant to which
Company agreed to prepare, file and effect a magish statement covering the resale of the shafresmmon stock sold in the financing i
the shares of common stock issuable upon the eeeofithe warrants. The required registration siate became effective on March 28, 2
and the Company has agreed to use commerciallpmabke efforts to maintain effectiveness. If thgisgration statement becomes ineffec
other than for certain allowable periods, the Conypaill be obligated to pay liquidated damagesh® purchasers in the amount of 1.5% o
invested amount for each 3y period thereafter with the obligation termingtiwhen the securities are sold or otherwise aviaildor
unrestricted sale. The Company evaluates this trajen payment arrangement under ASC 825F2@ancial Instruments -Registratiol
Payment Arrangemenand has determined no obligation for future potérgenalties is accruable under ASC 450€nhtingencies Los:
Contingenciess of September 30, 2011.

Warrant Exercise

On June 30, 2011 a total of 1,400,000 warranteis$n September 2010 were exercised at a pric® 80%per share. Pursuant to
terms of the 8% Subordinated Promissory Note ageeerantered into in September 2010, the Companycieeel its right to offset ti
purchase price of the Warrants against the outstgndote principal amount. Accordingly, as a résfl the warrant exercise, the princi
balance of the Notes was reduced by $420,000 (8&z=N.

As described above, on September 30, 2011, entffdmted with the two executive officers exemis400,000 warrants for cast
$300,000.

Conversion of Subordinated Promissory Notes anduezt Interest
On June 30, 2011, subordinated promissory notds arit outstanding principal balance of $250,000 palated accrued interest
$37,674 were converted into an aggregate of 410s8682s of common stock (See Note 7).
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Summary of Stock Purchase Warrants
The following table summarizes information on watractivity during the years ended September 3002(hd 2011:

Average
Purchase Price
Number Per Share

Shares purchasable under outstanding warrantstabércl,
2010 1,400,000 $ 0.3C
Stock purchase warrants issued 2,000,000 $ 0.7t
Stock purchase warrants exercised (1,800,00) $ 0.4C
Shares purchasable under outstanding warrantpérSkel
30, 2011 1,600,000 ¢ 0.7

The Company has outstanding share warrants aspoér@ber 30, 2011 all held by related parties, Hovis:

Number of Exercise Price
Expiration
Description Common Share: Per Share Date
February 22,
Stock Purchase Warrants 1,600,000 $ 0.7t 2016

10. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Pursuant to LRAD Corporation’s 2005 Equity Inceati®lan, the Company recorded $5,521 of shased compensation expense
the year ended September 30, 2010 related to pebamose salary and benefit costs were allocatedle Company. No stock options w
granted to such allocated personnel during fiseab2and no legacy options were assumed by the Qopipaonnection with the Spin-Off.

On September 27, 2010 the Company adopted the 3@k Option Plan (the “2010 Plan"fhe 2010 Plan authorizes the gran
options to purchase up to 3,000,000 shares of trep@nys common stock to directors, officers, employeas @msultants. During the y
ended September 30, 2011 the Company granted spiiof, 735,000 shares of common stock under theé RGin.

The Company uses the Bla8choles option pricing model to determine the estiia fair value of each option as of its grant datany
revaluation date. These inputs are subjective amémlly require significant analysis and judgmentdevelop. The following table sets fc
the significant weighted-average assumptions uséldei Black-Scholes model and the calculation @flsbasedompensation cost (annuali:
percentages):

Years Ended September 30, 2011 2010
Volatility 99% not applicable
Risk-free interest rate 1.14% not applicable
Forfeiture rate 0.00% not applicable
Dividend yield 0.00% not applicable
Expected life in years 4.75 not applicable
Weighted average fair value of options granted $0.25 not applicable

Since the Company'’s stock only commenced traditgy difie Spin-Off, the Compargymanagement estimated its expected volatili
reviewing the historical volatility of the commotosk of a group of selected peer public compartias dperate in similar industries and
similar in terms of stage of development or sizd #ren projecting this information toward its fuéuexpected results. Judgment was us
selecting these companies, as well as in evaluéttiegvailable historical volatility for these pe@mpanies. The riskee interest rate is bas
on rates published by the Federal Reserve Boar diidend yield of zero is based on the fact thatCompany has never paid cash divid
and has no present intention to pay cash divideRds.Company has a small number of option grantsr@nexercise history and accordir
has for all new option grants applied the simptifimethod prescribed by SEC Staff Accounting BulletlO,ShareBased Payment: Certe
Assumptions Used in Valuation Meth Expected Termto estimate expected life (computed as vesting f@us contractual term divided
two). An estimated forfeiture rate was determinede zero as the number of grantees is limitedadinake currently expected to serve in t



capacities during the vesting period. Forfeitures astimated at the time of the grant and revisedubsequent periods if act
forfeitures differ from those estimates or if them@pany updates its estimated forfeiture rate. Sarobunts, if any, will be recorded a
cumulative adjustment in the period in which théneate is changed.
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The Company recorded share-based compensatianstatements of operations for the relevant perdsdsllows:

Years Ended September 30, 2011 2010
Cost of revenue $ - % 1,222
Selling, general and administrative 94,03 4,29¢
Research and development 94,28( -
$ 188,31: $ 5,521

In addition the Company issued stock options valaefi20,000 during the year ended September 30, 204 vendor as payment
tooling costs which was capitalized and includedeguipment and tooling at September 30, 2011. €kerded value of these options '
determined based on the value of the services gedvas this was deemed to be a more reliable nexasut of the consideration received.

As of September 30, 2011 total estimated compemsatist relating to stock options granted but regtwested was $234,857. This «
is expected to be recognized over the weightedaaeeperiod of 1.1 years.

The following table summarizes stock option acyifdr the period:

Weighted
Number Average Aggregate
Intrinsic Value
of Shares Exercise Price (2)
Fiscal 2010: $ -
Outstanding October 1, 2009 34,167 $ 2.8(
Granted - -
Canceled/expired (34,167 $ 2.8C
Exercised - -
Outstanding September 30, 2010 = =
Fiscal 2011:
Outstanding October 1, 2010 -
Granted 1,735,000 $ 0.3¢
Canceled/expired - -
Exercised - -
Outstanding September 30, 2011 (1) 1,735,000 $ 0.3¢ $ 695,05(
Exercisable September 30, 2011 849,37' $ 032 $ 348,51¢

(1) Options outstanding are exercisable at prices rgngom $0.30 to $1.20 and expire in 2015 to 2016.
(2) Aggregate intrinsic value is based on the closingepof our common stock on September 30, 201100f%

The following table summarizes information abowc&toptions outstanding at September 30, 2011:

Weighted average

Number Number Weighted Weighted a Exercise price of
Range of exercise outstanding at exercisable at Average verage remaining options exercisable at
prices September 30, 2011 September 30, 2011  exercise price contractual life September 30, 2011
$0.30%$0.3¢ 1,555,00! 780,00( $0.31 4.0 $0.31
$0.5880.6¢ 145,00( 63,75( $0.61 4.5 $0.63
$1.2( 35,00( 5,62¢ $1.20 4.9 $1.20

F-18






Parametric Sound Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

11. COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND CONFLICTS OF INT EREST

Facility Lease

Commencing June 1, 2011 the Company leased 3,488eséeet of improved assembly and warehouse speReway, California for
period of 25 months terminating June 30, 2013. gitvss monthly base rent is $3,498 through May B122hereafter increasing to $3,603
month for the term of the lease, subject to cerfatnre adjustments. The CompasyPresident and CEO, Mr. Norris, executed a pet
guarantee of the lease without compensation.

The Companys executive office in Henderson, Nevada was occlipigduly 2011 under a lease agreement that expimetine 30, 201
The Company is continuing month-to-month renté$%Q0 per month for reduced space of approximateyssuare feet.

The Company has no other operating leases andethaiming future annual minimum lease payment obtigaunder the foregoir
facility lease is $42,396 and $32,427 for the yesding September 30, 2012 and 2013, respectively.

Technology License Agreement

The Company is obligated to pay royalties and makeain future expenditures pursuant to a licems® rayalty agreement dat
September 27, 2010 with Syzygy, a company ownedcanttolled by executive officers Mr. Norris and MFarnes. The agreement provi
for royalties of 5% of revenues from products emgpig the licensed parametric sound technology aterra of 20 years or the life of &
resulting patent, whichever is greater. In the eévenpatent covering the licensed technology isddsafter four years, then the royalty
reduces to 3% in any territory until or if a paténissued for any such territory. The Company may/ sublicense without the permissiot
Syzygy, and sublicense royalty rates are subjedtitire negotiation in good faith. The license nmeyminate if the Company does not
commercially reasonable efforts to pursue the patamsound business. The Company incurred andiedc$3,835 as royalties pursuant to
agreement for the year ended September 30, 2011.

In addition to the reimbursed costs paid as oulflimNote 2, the Company is obligated to reimbuBgeygy’s future costs, in filin
for, prosecuting and maintaining any of the licehpatents in the United States. The Company induarel capitalized $28,237 and $6,
related to such licensed patents during the figeat ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respgctiled Company may request that Syz
file patent applications in additional territoriés which case the Company shall reimburse Syzggwll costs associated therewith.

Conflicts of Interest

Certain conflicts of interest now exist and willntimue to exist between the Company and its exeewtificers and directors due to
fact that they have other employment, businessrarestment interests to which they devote somentidte and they are expected to contint
do so. Company executive officers also manage anttal Syzygy a licensing company that owns anticensing to the Company cert
technology for producing parametric sound (seediBeussion above and Note 2) and certain conftiotdd arise in future dealings betw
Syzygy and the Company. The Company has not estidlipolicies or procedures for the resolutionusfent or potential conflicts of inter
between the Company and management or managefidiated entities including Syzygy. There can be assurance that member:
management will resolve all conflicts of interestthe Company favor. Officers and directors are accountablthéoCompany as fiduciarit
which means that they are legally obligated to eigsergood faith and integrity in handling the Comya affairs. Failure by them to cond
the Company’s business in its best interests msyltrén liability to them. While the Compars/directors and officers may be excluded 1
liability for certain actions (see Indemnificatibelow), there is no assurance that the Comgaafficers and directors would be excluded f
liability or indemnified if they breached their lalgy to the Company.
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Guarantees and Indemnifications

Our officers and directors are indemnified as tespral liability as provided by the Nevada ReviSgatutes, the Comparsyarticles ¢
incorporation and bylaws and by indemnificationesgnents with the Company. The Company may alsortak@eindemnification obligatiol
in the ordinary course of business related toritglpcts and the issuance of securities with custenievestors, vendors and business pa
The Company is unable to estimate with any readenatcuracy the liability that may be incurred manst to any such indemnificati
obligations now or in the future. Because of theastainty surrounding these circumstances, the @oyip current or future indemnificati
obligations could range from immaterial to havingiaterial adverse impact on its financial positéon its ability to continue in the ordini
course of business. The Company has no liabiligesrded for such indemnities.

12. MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Major Customers

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011, tmgefrom two customers accounted for 46% and 35%taf revenues. No ott
single customer represented more than 10% of tetenues. For the fiscal year ended September@®), 2evenues from three custon
accounted for 34%, 13% and 11% of total revenuesotNer single customer represented more than ¥a&tab revenues.

Suppliers

The Company has a number of components andssimblies produced by outside suppliers, soméimhvare sourced from a sin
supplier, which can magnify the risk of shortages @ecrease the Compaayability to negotiate with suppliers on the basisprice. Ir
particular, the Company depends on its HSS pidro-$upplier to provide expertise and materials usethe Companys proprietary HS
emitters. If supplier shortages occur, or qualitglppems arise, then production schedules couldidrgfisantly delayed or costs significan
increased, which could in turn have a material eskveffect on the Company’s financial conditiorsules of operation and cash flows.

At September 30, 2011 the Company was committecafigaroximately $125,000 for future inventory deties that are genera
subject to modification or rescheduling in the nateourse of business.

Segment and Related Information
The Company business consists of only one prodhuet Accordingly, the Company operates in one rigtbe segment.

The following table summarizes revenues by geodcagyion. Revenues are attributed to countriegdh@as customer location.

Years Ended September 30, 2011 2010
United States $ 6,36¢ $ 265,91¢
Europe 64,25( =
Other 8,54¢ 341,12:
Total $ 79,167 $ 607,03
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13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The financial statements have been prepared omaralalone basis and results through September 27, 2@16 derived from tt
consolidated financial statements and accountiogrds of LRAD Corporation.

Allocation of Expenses

For the period ended September 30, 2010, the Coyipaperations were fully integrated with LRAD Coration, including, but n
limited to, general corporate expenses relatedn@ante, legal, information technology, human resesiy employee benefits and incenti
These expenses were allocated to the Company obatsie of direct usage when identifiable, with theainder allocated on the basit
revenue or other measure. During the fiscal yeade@ September 30, 2010, the Company was allok2é8,667 of general corpor
expenses incurred by LRAD Corporation included imittelling, general and administrative expenseaheénstatements of operations. During
fiscal year ended September 30, 2010, the Compaaxy allocated $62,798 of research and developmemnees incurred by LRA
Corporation included within research and developneaipenses in the statements of operations. Duhiediscal years ended Septembel
2010, the Company was allocated $56,462 of manufagt overhead expenses for warehousing, matenmsragement and product
management, included within cost of sales. Opegyaipenses for the year ended September 30, 28fleGtrthe costs associated with bein
independent publicly traded company.

Other Related Party Transactions
See Notes 2, 5, 6, 7, 9 and 11 for additional edlaarty transactions and information.
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10.3.1 Assignment and Assumption of Lease dated SepteBhet010 between Syzygy Licensing LLC and the Complncorporate:
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October 1, 2010.
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2010.
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October 1, 2010.
10.8 Securities Purchase Agreement dated February 22,. 28corporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 onnfr8-K dated Februar
24, 2011.
10.9 Registration Rights Agreement dated February 2212Mhcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 onnk8-K dated Februar
24, 2011.
10.10 Lease Agreement between the Company and PomeradingeNo. 9, L.P. executed on May 11, 2011. Incaeal by referenc
to Exhibit 99.1 on Form 8-K dated May 17, 2011.
14.1 Code of Business Conduct and Ethics adopted on Mbge 19, 2010. Incorporated by reference to ExHiBitL on Form 8
dated November 23, 2010.
23.1 Consent of Squar, Milner, Peterson, Miranda & \&itlison, LLP. *
31.1 Certification of Elwood G. Norris pursuant to Rul@a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
31.2 Certification of James A. Barnes pursuant to R@a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
32.1 Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13H{s certification is being furnished solely to aogpany this Annual Repc
on Form 10K and is not being filed for purposes of Sectionoi8he Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amenaled is not t
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101.INS  XBRL Instance Document. **
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101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase. **
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statement or prospectus for purposes of Sectioms 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amendezldaemed not filed for purposes of Sec
18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aménand otherwise are not subject to liability urttiese sections.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 18{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

Parametric Sound Corporation

By: /sl ELWOOD G. NORRIS

ELWOOD G. NORRIS
President and Chief Executive Offic

Date: November 22, 2011

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
registrant and in the capacities and on the datisated.

Name Position Date
/s/ ELWOOD G. NORRI¢ President and Chief Executive Officer November 22, 201
Elwood G. Norris (Principal Executive Officer
/s/ JAMES A. BARNES Chief Financial Officer, November 22, 201
James A. Barne Treasurer and Secrete

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ SETH PUTTERMAN Director November 22, 201
Seth Putterma

/s/ ROBERT M. KAPLAN Director November 22, 201
Robert M. Kapla

/s/ DANIEL W. HUNTER Director November 22, 201
Daniel W. Hunte
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT
REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Parametric Sound Corporation

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referéncRegistration Statement on Form S-8 (No. 333838) of our report dat
November 22, 2011, relating to caudits of the financial statements of ParametrianBioCorporation (the "Company") as $éptember 3
2011 and 2010 and for each of the years then endddh appear in the Annual Report on FormKL@f Parametric Sound Corporation for
year endeSeptember 30, 2011. Our report, dated Novembe2@P1, relating to thaforementioned financial statements includes anhaisij
paragraph relating to an uncertainty as to the Goyis ability to continue as a going concern.

/sl SQUAR, MILNER, PETERSON, MIRANDA & WILLIAMSON,LLP

San Diego, California
November 22, 201



EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION
I, Elwood G. Norris, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Fotti-K of Parametric Sound Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtede a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to t
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,adher financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operetand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

4, The registrang’ other certifying officer and | are responsible éstablishing and maintaining disclosure conteoidl procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatiotatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhateubsidiaries, is ma
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifg prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assaraegarding the reliability of financial repogi@nd the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsagisclosure controls and procedures and presémtis report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contiald procedures, as of the end of the period coveyetiis report based
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in tegistrants internal control over financial reporting thatcomed during th
registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has materia
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant’s internal control over finae¢eporting; and

5. The registrans’ other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxh on our most recent evaluation of internal @drdver financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitte@mmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing theveden:
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssethe design or operation of internal contraéofinancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refimahcial informatior
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thaimes management or other employees who have Hisagn role in the registrarg’
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 22, 2011
/sl ELWOOD G. NORRIS

Elwood G. Norris
President and Chief Executive Officer (PrincipakEutive Officer)




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION
I, James A. Barnescertify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Fotti-K of Parametric Sound Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtede a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to t
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,adher financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operetand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

4, The registrang’ other certifying officer and | are responsible éstablishing and maintaining disclosure conteoidl procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatiotatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhateubsidiaries, is ma
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifg prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assaraegarding the reliability of financial repogi@nd the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsagisclosure controls and procedures and presémtis report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contiald procedures, as of the end of the period coveyetiis report based
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in tegistrants internal control over financial reporting thatcomed during th
registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has materia
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant’s internal control over finae¢eporting; and

5. The registrans’ other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxh on our most recent evaluation of internal @drdver financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitte@mmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing theveden:
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssethe design or operation of internal contraéofinancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refimahcial informatior
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thaimes management or other employees who have Hisagn role in the registrarg’
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 22, 2011
/s/ JAMES A. BARNES

James A. Barnes
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretamn@pal Financial Officer)




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND PRINCI PAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Each of the undersigned hereby certifies, in acoed with 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant ¢td®e906 of the Sarban&3xley Act of
2002, in his or her capacity as an officer of Patiim Sound Corporation (the "Company"), that, i dr her knowledge, the Annual Repor
the Company on Form 1R-for the period ended September 30, 2011, fullnples with the requirements of Section 13(a) arti®a 15(d) o
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that tliermation contained in such report fairly preseisall material respects, the finan
condition and results of operation of the Company.

Dated: November 22, 2011

/s/ ELWOQOD G. NORRIS
Elwood G. Norris
President and Chief Executive Officer (PrincipakEutive Officer)

Dated: November 22, 2011

/sl JAMES A. BARNES
James A. Barnes
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretamn@pal Financial Officer)




